Table of Contents

Resolution No. 23-101	
Resolution No. VWD 23-016	4
Exhibit A: Master User Fee Schedule	8

RESOLUTION NO. 23-101

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VICTORVILLE, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE BY ADJUSTING CERTAIN USER FEES BASED ON THE INCREASE IN THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX (CPI)

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the California Constitution and the laws of the State of California, the City is authorized to adopt and impose user and regulatory fees and charges for the municipal services and activities it provides (collectively hereinafter User Fees); and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIC of the California Constitution generally states that such User Fees may not exceed the reasonable costs of providing the service or performing the activity; and

WHEREAS, The City must periodically review User Fees to ensure the revenues produced by said fees are sufficient to defray the cost of providing such services and do not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing such services; and

WHEREAS, the City Council retained NBS Government Finance Group (NBS) to conduct a comprehensive analysis of user fee services and deliver findings through a User Fee Study; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 22-055, which approved and adopted the User Fee Study, the Master Fee Schedule, and implemented an annual review of User Fees and application of the September over September comparison of the Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario, CA Consumer Price Index (CPI) for implementation on January 1st of each year; and

WHEREAS, after the review of the CPI application, it is the recommendation to increase fees to ensure financial sustainability to foster fiscal health through cost recovery; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Sections 66016 and 66018, notice of the proposed adoption of Master User Fee Schedule was provided in the form of a notice mailed to interested parties on fourteen days prior to the hearing, and public hearing notices published on December 8 and December 15, 2023, in the Valley Wide newspaper; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Master User Fee Schedule were made available for public review in the City Clerk's office and on the City's website on December 8, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a duly noticed public hearing regarding the proposed adoption of the Master User Fee Schedule at its regularly scheduled meeting on December 19, 2023, during which it heard public testimony and comment; and

WHEREAS, adoption of the proposed Master User Fee Schedule is intended to improve the City's recovery of the costs incurred to provide individual services, and represents the costs reasonably borne by the City in providing direct services to particular individuals or groups rather than to the general populace of the City; and

WHEREAS, the fees set forth in for adoption in the proposed Master User Fee Schedule represent the reasonable costs incurred by the City in providing the listed services and activities and therefore do not exceed the City's cost of providing the same.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VICTORVILLE DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS.

- **Section 1.** The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution by this reference together with any definitions and findings set forth therein.
- Section 2. The City Council has reviewed and hereby approves and adopts the Master User Fee Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A and by this reference incorporated herein, reflecting adjustments to certain user fees based on the September 2023 over September 2022 CPI, as well as other adjustments that serve to eliminate, reduce and/or modify certain user fees.
- <u>Section 3</u>. The City Council hereby finds and determines that the adjusted user fees established herein do not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing the services and activities to which the fees are levied.
- Section 4. The City Council finds that the setting or revising of fees pursuant to this Resolution is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"), pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8) and Section 15272 of the CEQA Guidelines, which provide an exemption for the establishment or modification of charges by public agencies that the public agency finds are for the purpose of meeting operating expenses. Based on the record as a whole, the establishment or modification of fees or other charges pursuant to this Resolution is entirely for the purpose of meeting operating expenses in that none of the recommended fees or fee increase would recover more than one hundred percent of the cost incurred by the City to deliver the service provided
- <u>Section 5.</u> This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. However, the User Fees set forth in the Master User Fee Schedule in the attached <u>Exhibit A</u> shall not be in force or effective until January 1, 2024.
- <u>Section 6.</u> The City Clerk shall certify to the passage an adoption of this Resolution; shall enter the same in the book of original resolutions; and shall make a minute of passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings, in the minutes of the meeting at which this Resolution is passed and adopted.

Resolution No. VWD 23-016

RESOLUTION NO. VWD- 23-016

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VICTORVILLE WATER DISTRICT AMENDING THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE BY ADJUSTING CERTAIN WATER DISTRICT RELATED USER FEES BASED ON THE INCREASE IN THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX (CPI)

WHEREAS, the Victorville Water District (the District), is a county water district and subsidiary district of the City of Victorville (the City or Victorville); and

WHEREAS, the District constructs, owns, operates, improves, and maintains the water system and related facilities and infrastructure that serves the District's existing customers and provides water service availability to new customers and new developments within the jurisdictional boundaries of the District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the California Constitution, and the laws of the State of California, the District is authorized to adopt and impose user and regulatory fees and charges for the water-related services it provides (collectively hereinafter User Fees); and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIC of the California Constitution generally states that such User Fees may not exceed the reasonable costs of providing the services; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors (District Board) has previously established various User Fees for water related services provided by the District within the jurisdictional boundaries of the District; and

WHEREAS, the District must periodically review User Fees to ensure the revenues produced by said fees are sufficient to defray the cost of providing such services and do not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing such services; and

WHEREAS, together with the Victorville City Council, the District Board retained NBS Government Finance Group (NBS) to conduct a comprehensive analysis of user fee services and deliver findings through a User Fee Study

WHEREAS, the District Board adopted Resolution No. VWD 22-008, which approved and adopted district related fees through the comprehensive User Fee Study, the Master Fee Schedule, and implemented an annual review of User Fees and application of the September over September comparison of the Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario, CA Consumer Price Index (CPI) for implementation on January 1st of each year; and

WHEREAS, after the review of the CPI application, it is the recommendation to increase fees to ensure financial sustainability to foster fiscal health through cost recovery; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Sections 66016 and 66018, notice of the proposed adoption of Master User Fee Schedule was provided in the form of a notice mailed to

interested parties on fourteen days prior to the hearing, and public hearing notices published on December 8 and December 15, 2023, in the Valley Wide newspaper; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Master User Fee Schedule was made available for public review in the City Clerk/District Secretary's office and on the City/District's website on December 8, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the District Board conducted a duly noticed public hearing regarding the proposed adoption of the Master User Fee Schedule with respect to the Water District related fee portions thereof at its regularly scheduled meeting on December 19, 2023, during which it heard public testimony and comment; and

WHEREAS, adoption of the Water District related fee portions of the proposed Master User Fee Schedule is intended to improve the District's recovery of the costs incurred to provide individual services, and represents the costs reasonably borne by the District in providing direct services to particular individuals or groups rather than to the general populace of those in the District's jurisdictional boundaries; and

WHEREAS, Water District related fees proposed to be adopted as contained in Master User Fee Schedule represent the reasonable costs incurred by the District in providing the Water District related listed services and activities and therefore do not exceed the District's cost of providing the same.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VICTORVILLE WATER DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS.

- <u>Section 1.</u> The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution by this reference together with any definitions and findings set forth therein.
- Section 2. The District Board has reviewed and hereby approves and adopts the Master User Fee Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A, and by this reference incorporated herein, reflecting adjustments to certain user fees based on the September 2023 over September 2022 CPI, as well as other adjustments that serve to eliminate, reduce and/or modify certain user fees.
- <u>Section 3</u>. The District Board hereby finds and determines that the adjusted district related user fess established herein do not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing the listed services and activities to which the fees are levied.
- Section 4. The District Board finds that the setting or revising of fees pursuant to this Resolution is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"), pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8) and Section 15272 of the CEQA Guidelines, which provide an exemption for the establishment or modification of charges by public agencies that the public agency finds are for the purpose of meeting operating expenses. Based on the record as a whole, the establishment or modification of fees or other charges pursuant to this Resolution is entirely for the purpose of meeting operating expenses in that none of the recommended fees or fee increase would recover more than one hundred percent of the cost incurred by the District to deliver the service provided

<u>Section 5.</u> This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. However, the Water related User Fees set forth in the Master User Fee Schedule in the attached <u>Exhibit A</u> shall not be in force or effective until January 1, 2024.

<u>Section 6.</u> The District Secretary shall certify to the passage an adoption of this Resolution; shall enter the same in the book of original resolutions; and shall make a minute of passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings, in the minutes of the meeting at which this Resolution is passed and adopted.

Exhibit A Master User Fee Schedule



CITY OF VICTORVILLE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

DRAFT: December 8, 2023



Table of Contents

Department	Page #
Planning	 3-4
Land Development & Engineering	 5-17
Building - Scaled Plan Check Fees	 18-21
Building - Scaled Inspection Fees	 22-25
Building - Miscellaneous Fee Items	 26-28
Building - Mechanical, Plumbing, Electrical	 29
Fire Prevention	 30-36
Police	 37
Business License	 38-39
Code Enforcement	 40-41
Animal Control	 42-44
Economic Development	 45
Public Works - Parks	 46
VMUS	 47-48
Water - Customer Service	 49
Water - Utility Permits	 50-51
City Clerk and Miscellaneous Administrative Fees	 52
Library	 53
Recreation	 54-57



Planning

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Тур е	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
_					
I	Planning Commission Application Types and Fees				
1	Conditional Use Permit/Application	flat		\$ 2,523	\$ 2,606
2	Development Agreement				
	Base Fee	base		\$ 3,920	\$ 4,049
	Revision	flat		\$ 1,914	\$ 1,977
3	Environmental Assessment	_			
	Categorical Exemption	flat		\$ 173	\$ 179
	Initial Study/Negative Declaration - Minor	flat	[5]	\$ 1,276	\$ 1,318
	Initial Study/Negative Declaration - City Staff Review of Contractor	flat	[1]	\$ 3,054	\$ 3,154
	Environmental Impact Report		[2]		
	City Staff Review	flat		\$ 5,948	\$ 6,144
	Contractor	Actual Cost		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
4	General Plan Amendment	flat		\$ 3,372	\$ 3,483
5	Home Occupation Permit	flat		\$ 1,231	\$ 1,271
6	Interim Use Permit	flat		\$ 2,233	\$ 2,306
7	Planned Unit Development/Modification		[6]		
	Parcel (4 lots or less)	flat		\$ 3,844	\$ 3,970
	5 - 25 lots	flat		\$ 4,771	\$ 4,928
	26 - 100 lots	flat		\$ 5,697	\$ 5,885
	>100 lots, per each additional 100 lots	flat		\$ 4,938	\$ 5,100
8	Site Plan/Modification	flat		\$ 2,523	\$ 2,606
9	Specific Plan	flat		\$ 9,224	\$ 9,527
10	Specific Plan Amendment	flat		\$ 2,233	\$ 2,307
11	Tentative Parcel Map/Mod./Amend and Vesting Tentative Parcel Map			, , , , , ,	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
	Parcel (4 lots or less)	flat		\$ 5,926	\$ 6,121
	5 - 25 lots	flat		\$ 6,615	\$ 6,833
	26 - 100 lots	flat		\$ 7,304	\$ 7,545
	>100 lots, per each additional 100 lots	flat		\$ 6,986	\$ 7,215
12	Variance	flat		\$ 2,347	\$ 2,424
13	Zone Change/Code Amendment	flat		\$ 3,327	\$ 3,437
13	Zone change/code Amendment	Hat		پ 3,327	y 3,437
п	Zoning Administrator Application Types and Fees				
	Zoning Administrator Application Types and Fees	flot		ć 4.070	ć 3.037
14	Certificate of Compliance	flat		\$ 1,972	\$ 2,037
15	Environmental Assessment	£1-+		6 470	ć 4=0
	Categorical Exemption	flat	r=1	\$ 173	\$ 179
	Initial Study/Negative Declaration - Minor	flat	[5]	A 225:	A
	Initial Study/Negative Declaration - City Staff Review of Contractor	flat	[1]	\$ 3,054	\$ 3,154
16	Finding of Public Convenience or Necessity	flat		\$ 273	
17	Minor Interim Use Permit	flat		\$ 820	\$ 847
18	Lot Line Adjustment	flat		\$ 410	\$ 424
19	Lot Merger	flat		\$ 410	\$ 423
20	Master Sign Program	flat		\$ 547	\$ 565
21	Minor Conditional Use Permit	flat		\$ 1,111	\$ 1,148
22	Minor Site Plan	flat		\$ 865	\$ 894
23	Minor Site Plan - Tract	per floor plan		\$ 365	\$ 377
24	Minor Variance	flat		\$ 1,617	\$ 1,670
25	Model Home Complex	flat		\$ 684	\$ 706



Planning

Fee No.	Fee Name Fee Type		. Fee Name Fee Type		Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
26	Minor Deviation						
	Fence height adjustment	flat		\$ 593	\$ 612		
	Lot coverage	flat		\$ 593	\$ 612		
	Parking space reduction	flat		\$ 593	·		
	Stock Plan Change	flat		\$ 593	\$ 612		
	Yard dimension	flat		\$ 593	\$ 612		
27	Pet Permit	flat		\$ 182	\$ 188		
28	Storage Container(s)	flat		\$ 91	\$ 94		
29	Tentative Tract/Parcel Map Mod	flat		\$ 865	\$ 894		
30	Wireless Communication Facility (WCF)						
	Co-location on existing (WCF)	flat		\$ 1,111	\$ 1,148		
	New location	flat		\$ 1,977	\$ 2,042		
III	Special Studies and Deposit Fees			see engineering fee schedule	see engineering fee schedule		
IV	Temporary Uses						
31	Temporary Use Permit (Planning Review Only)	flat		\$ 91	\$ 94		
32	Temporary Sign Permit	flat		\$ 46	\$ 47		
33	Special Use Permit (for Special Events)		[3]				
	Initial Application Review	flat		\$ 365	\$ 377		
	Actual Event Support	per event	Actual Cost		Actual Cost		
V	Appeals						
34	Appeal to Planning Commission	per appeal		\$ 729	\$ 753		
35	Appeal to City Council	per appeal		\$ 1,823	\$ 1,883		
VI	Yard Sale						
36	Yard/Garage Sale	flat		\$ -	\$ -		
VII	Miscellaneous						
37	Zoning Verification Letter	flat		\$ 91	\$ 94		
38	Initial Noticing - Mailing Costs	Actual Cost		Actual Cost	Actual Cost		
39	Re-Noticing - Staff Time and Mailing Costs	Actual Cost		\$ 91	\$ 94		
40	Pre-submittal Review	flat	[4]	No Charge	No Charge		
41	General Plan Surcharge		[7]	20.3%	21.0%		

[Notes]

- [1] Costs of contract services provider apply separately
- [2] City staff time/cost and costs of contract services provider will be billed to applicant as needed
- Other department fees apply as needed for initial application review; costs for actual event support charged as needed on an actual cost basis
- [4] Fee will be collected at time of application submittal for Planning Commission review. Costs/fees for other department review may apply separately
- [5] Minor means does not require technical studies.
- $\label{eq:counts} \textbf{[6]} \quad \text{Lot counts exclude remainder lots and lots intended for public purposes}.$
- [7] Applies to Building permits involving new construction, additions only



Fee No.	Fee Name Fee Ty		Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
	Issuance, Permitting, & Inspection				
1	Pre-Inspection/Right-of-Way Investigation	each	[1]	\$ 75	\$ 78
2	ROW Permit Issuance	each		\$ 201	\$ 208
3	Re-Inspection	each		\$ 163	\$ 168
4	Violation/Non-Compliance	each	[3]	Refer to Victorville Municipal Code Chapters 1.04 and 1.05	Refer to Victorville Municipal Code Chapters 1.04 and 1.05
5	Inspections Outside Normal Hours				
	Overtime - 4-hours min	hourly		\$ 116	\$ 120
				· 110	·
II	Concrete Inspections		[2]		
6	Residential Drive Approach	each		\$ 301	\$ 311
7	Commercial/Industrial Drive Approach	each		\$ 502	\$ 519
8	Sidewalk				
	0-100LF	base		\$ 251	\$ 259
	additional charge per 100LF	each		\$ 50	\$ 52
9	Curb & Gutter				
	0-100LF	base		\$ 251	\$ 259
	additional charge per 100LF	each		\$ 50	\$ 52
III	Drainage Inspections		[2]		
10	Catch Basin				
	1 - 4 Basins	base		\$ 352	\$ 363
	each additional 4 Basins	each		\$ 100	\$ 104
11	Curb Core/Under Sidewalk Drain				
	1 - 5 Basins	base		\$ 201	
	each additional 5 Basins	each		\$ 100	\$ 104
12	Alley/Ribbon Gutter				
12	0-100LF	base		\$ 201	\$ 208
	additional charge per 100LF	each		\$ 50	\$ 52
		230		. 30	
13	SWPPP				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 1,306	\$ 1,349
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
14	WQMP / NPDES				
	Subdivision Review				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 1,306	\$ 1,349
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Multi/Commercial/Industrial Review				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 1,306	\$ 1,349
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%		
15	MS4 Inspections		[2]				
	Minor Construction 2.5AC or Less & In-Fill Lots	each		\$ 553	\$ 57:		
	Commercial/Industrial/Multi or Projects Greater than 2.5AC	each		\$ 854	\$ 883		
	Subdivisions	each		\$ 5,326	\$ 5,50		
IV	Trench & Pavement Inspections		[2]				
16	Open Trench Excavation						
	0-100LF	base		\$ 301	\$ 31:		
	additional charge per 100LF	each		\$ 100	\$ 104		
17	Bore		[2]				
	0-100LF	base		\$ 301	\$ 31:		
	additional charge per 100LF	each		\$ 100	\$ 104		
18	Bell Holes/Bore Holes/Pot Holes/Slice Pits		[2]				
	0-8 EA	base		\$ 109	\$ 112		
	9-16 EA	base		\$ 109	\$ 112		
	additional charge for each	each		\$ 0.34	\$ 0.3		
	17 EA+	base		\$ 109	\$ 113		
	additional charge for each	each		\$ 0.34	\$ 0.3		
19	Pavement Cuts		[2]				
	0-300LF	base		\$ 201	\$ 208		
	additional charge per LF	each		\$ 100	\$ 104		
20	Paving						
	0-100 SQFT	base		\$ 301	\$ 31:		
	additional charge per 100 SQFT	each		\$ 151	\$ 150		
V	Final Map Review Fees						
21	Tentative Parcel Map/Mod./Amend	flat		See Planning Fee Schedule	See Planning Fee Schedule		
	Parcel (4 lots or less)	flat		3,266	\$ 3,37		
	5 - 25 lots	flat		5,778	\$ 5,968		
	26 - 100 lots	flat		9,797	\$ 10,119		
	>100 lots, per each additional 100 lots	flat		16,077	\$ 16,600		
					-		



VI Public Improvement - Plan Check [2] 22 Commercial/Residential Subdivision	
22 Commercial/Residential Subdivision	
\$ 50,000 base fee up to \$ 955 \$	986
\$ 50,001 base fee at \$50,001 \$ 2,864 \$	2,958
each add'I \$10,000 or fraction thereof	202.39
\$ 250,000 base fee at \$250,000 \$ 6,783 \$	7,006
each add'l \$10,000 or \$ 150.72 \$	155.68
\$ 500,000 base fee at \$500,000 \$ 10,551 \$	10,898
each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof	166.06
\$ 1,000,000 base fee at \$1,000,000 \$ 18,589 \$	19,201
each add'l \$10,000 or \$ 16.33 \$	16.87
\$ 5,000,000 base fee at \$5,000,000 [8] \$ 25,121 \$	25,947



Fee No.	o. Fee Name		Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fee D	Updated Level / Peposit PI 3.29%
23	Construction Excavation (Single/In-Fill)					
	\$ 50,000	base fee up to \$50,000		\$ 1,005	\$	1,038
	\$ 50,001	base fee at \$50,001		\$ 4,019	\$	4,152
		each add'l				
		\$10,000 or		\$ 238.65	\$	246.50
	fraction there	fraction thereof				
	\$ 250,000	base fee at		\$ 8,792	\$	9,082
	Ş 250,000	\$250,000		5 6,732	,	3,002
		each add'l				
		\$10,000 or		\$ 321.54	\$	332.12
		fraction thereof				
	\$ 500,000	base fee at		\$ 16,831	\$	17,385
	,	\$500,000 each add'l		, ,		
		\$10,000 or		\$ 165.80	,	171.25
		fraction thereof		\$ 165.80	\$	1/1.25
		base fee at				
	\$ 1,000,000	\$1,000,000		\$ 25,121	\$	25,947
		each add'l				
		\$10,000 or		\$ 97.34	\$	100.55
		fraction thereof		,		
	A	base fee at	[0]	d 64.6==	_	66.46-
	\$ 5,000,000	\$5,000,000	[8]	\$ 64,058	\$	66,165



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fe [3 Updated e Level / Deposit PI 3.29%
24	Water Improvements					
	\$ 50,000	base fee up to \$50,000		\$ 955	\$	986
	\$ 50,001	base fee at \$50,001		\$ 2,864	\$	2,958
		each add'l				
		\$10,000 or		\$ 195.94	\$	202.39
		fraction thereof				
	\$ 250,000	base fee at \$250,000		\$ 6,783	\$	7,006
		each add'l				
		\$10,000 or		\$ 190.92	\$	197.20
		fraction thereof				
	\$ 500,000	base fee at		\$ 11,556	\$	11,936
	300,000	\$500,000		7 11,550	٦	11,550
		each add'l				
		\$10,000 or		\$ 211.01	\$	217.96
		fraction thereof				
	\$ 1,000,000	base fee at		\$ 22,106	\$	22,834
		\$1,000,000 each add'l		·		
		\$10,000 or		\$ 20.10	\$	20.76
		fraction thereof		ې 20.10	Ģ	20.76
		base fee at				
	\$ 5,000,000	\$5,000,000	[8]	\$ 30,145	\$	31,137
		\$3,000,000				
L						



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fe [3 Updated e Level / Deposit PI 3.29%
25	Sewer Improvements					
	\$ 50,000	base fee up to \$50,000		\$ 955	\$	986
	\$ 50,001	base fee at \$50,001		\$ 2,864	\$	2,958
		each add'l				
		\$10,000 or		\$ 195.94	\$	202.39
		fraction thereof			-	
	\$ 250,000	base fee at		\$ 6,783	\$	7,006
	250,000	\$250,000		9 0,703	Ľ	7,000
		each add'l				
		\$10,000 or		\$ 190.92	\$	197.20
		fraction thereof				
	\$ 500,000	base fee at		\$ 11,556	\$	11,936
	·	\$500,000 each add'l			-	
		\$10,000 or		\$ 211.01	\$	217.96
		fraction thereof		\$ 211.01	Ģ	217.90
		base fee at				
	\$ 1,000,000	\$1,000,000		\$ 22,106	\$	22,834
		each add'l				
		\$10,000 or		\$ 20.10	\$	20.76
		fraction thereof				
	Å	base fee at	[0]	ć 20.445	_	24.42=
	\$ 5,000,000	\$5,000,000	[8]	\$ 30,145	\$	31,137



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit		Fe [3 Updated e Level / Deposit PI 3.29%
VII	Public Improvement - Inspection						
26	Commercial/Residential Subdivision						
	\$ 50,000	base fee up to \$50,000		\$	1,005	\$	1,038
	\$ 50,001	base fee at \$50,001		\$	4,019	\$	4,152
		each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$	238.65	\$	246.50
	\$ 250,000	base fee at \$250,000		\$	8,792	\$	9,082
		each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$	321.54	\$	332.12
	\$ 500,000	base fee at \$500,000		\$	16,831	\$	17,385
		each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$	944.54	\$	975.61
	\$ 1,000,000	base fee at \$1,000,000		\$	64,058	\$	66,165
		each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$	103.62	\$	107.03
	\$ 5,000,000	base fee at \$5,000,000	[8]	\$	105,507	\$	108,978



Fee No.	Fee Name		Fee Type	Notes	rent Fee / Deposit	Fe [3 Updated e Level / Deposit PI 3.29%
27	Construction Excavation (Single/In-Fill)						
	\$	50,000	base fee up to \$50,000		\$ 1,005	\$	1,038
	\$	50,001	base fee at \$50,001		\$ 4,019	\$	4,152
			each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$ 238.65	\$	246.50
	\$	250,000	base fee at \$250,000		\$ 8,792	\$	9,082
			each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$ 321.54	\$	332.12
	\$	500,000	base fee at \$500,000		\$ 16,831	\$	17,385
			each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$ 944.54	\$	975.61
	\$	1,000,000	base fee at \$1,000,000		\$ 64,058	\$	66,165
			each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$ 103.62	\$	107.03
	\$	5,000,000	base fee at \$5,000,000	[8]	\$ 105,507	\$	108,978
28	Traffic Signal/Signage&Striping						
	First Signal		each		\$ 226	\$	234
	Each add'l Signal Under the Same Project		each		\$ 151	\$	156



Fee No.		Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes		nt Fee / posit	Fe [3 Updated e Level / Deposit PI 3.29%
29	Water Improvements							
	\$	50,000	base fee up to \$50,000		\$	1,005	\$	1,038
	\$	50,001	base fee at \$50,001		\$	4,019	\$	4,152
			each add'l					
			\$10,000 or		\$	238.65	\$	246.50
			fraction thereof					
	\$	250,000	base fee at		\$	8,792	\$	9,082
	۶	250,000	\$250,000		Ş	0,792	Ģ	9,062
			each add'l					
			\$10,000 or		\$	321.54	\$	332.12
			fraction thereof					
	\$	500,000	base fee at		\$	16,831	\$	17,385
	*		\$500,000		T			
			each add'l					
			\$10,000 or		\$	944.54	\$	975.61
			fraction thereof base fee at					
	\$	1,000,000			\$	64,058	\$	66,165
			\$1,000,000 each add'l					
			\$10,000 or		\$	103.62	\$	107.03
			fraction thereof			103.02	,	107.03
			base fee at					
	\$	5,000,000	\$5,000,000	[8]	\$	105,507	\$	108,978
			, , , , , , , , , , ,					



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes		rent Fee / Deposit	Fe I	3 Updated ee Level / Deposit PI 3.29%
30	Sewer Improvements						
	\$ 50,000	base fee up to \$50,000		\$	1,005	\$	1,038
	\$ 50,001	base fee at \$50,001		\$	4,019	\$	4,152
		each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$	238.65	\$	246.50
	\$ 250,000	base fee at \$250,000		\$	8,792	\$	9,082
		each add'l \$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$	321.54	\$	332.12
	\$ 500,000	base fee at \$500,000 each add'l		\$	16,831	\$	17,385
		\$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$	944.54	\$	975.61
	\$ 1,000,000	base fee at \$1,000,000 each add'l		\$	64,058	\$	66,165
		\$10,000 or fraction thereof		\$	103.62	\$	107.03
	\$ 5,000,000	base fee at \$5,000,000	[8]	\$	105,507	\$	108,978
31	Traffic Control						
	Plan Check	each		\$	100	\$	104
	Inspection/Monitoring	daily		\$	75	\$	78
32	Subdivision Street Signage						
	A. Sign Installation						
	1. 36" Stop Sign, 1-Base, 1-Pole & 2-Street Name Signs with labor	per location		\$	201	\$	208
	2. 30" Stop Sign, 1-Base, 1-Pole & 2-Street Name Signs with labor	per location		\$	201	\$	208
	3. 1-Base, 1-Pole & 2- Street Name Signs with labor	per location		\$	201	\$	208
	B. Street Signage Individual Pricing						
	1. Street Name Sign	each		Ac	tual Cost	Ac	tual Cost
	2. Pole	each		Ac	tual Cost	Ac	tual Cost
	3. Base Anchor	each		Ac	tual Cost	Ac	tual Cost
	4. Stop Sign (R1) 30"	each		Ac	tual Cost	Ac	tual Cost
	5. Stop Sign (R1) 36"	each		Ac	tual Cost	Ac	tual Cost
	6. Labor Installation & Fabrication	per location		Ac	tual Cost	Ac	tual Cost
	7. Sign Truck	each		Ac	tual Cost	Ac	tual Cost
					tual Cost		tual Cost



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
33	Monumentation & Centerline Ties		[2]		
	0-100 Lots	base	1	\$ 402	\$ 415
	101 - 200 Lots	base		\$ 603	\$ 623
	201+ Lots	base		\$ 804	\$ 830
				,	,
34	Security Release/Substitution	each		\$ 243	\$ 251
VIII	Reports, Studies & Document Review				
35	Hydrology Study				
	Preliminary				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 1,005	\$ 1,038
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Final				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 2,638	\$ 2,724
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
36	WQMP				
	Preliminary				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 2,261	\$ 2,335
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Final				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 653	\$ 675
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
37	Sewer Study				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 1,156	\$ 1,194
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
38	Preliminary Traffic Study				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 2,512	\$ 2,595
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
39	Water Feasibility Study				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 1,156	\$ 1,194
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
40	Water Supply Assessment				
	City Staff Review	each		\$ 2,512	\$ 2,595
	Consultant Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
41	Research				
	First 2 hours	base		See Finance Fee Schedule for Public Records Request	See Finance Fee Schedule for Public Records Request
	After 2 hours	h a	1	•	-
		hourly	1		\$ 104
	Reproduction Costs	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updat Fee Level Deposit CPI 3.29%	/
42	Vacations Right of Way Essements or Dedications					
42	Vacations, Right-of-Way, Easements, or Dedications Processing Fee	each		\$ 352	\$ 3	363
	Recording	each		Per County	Per Count	
	Checking Minor			\$ 243		.y 251
	Checking Major (Metes and Bounds)	each			•	251 415
	Prepared by City	each		\$ 402	\$ 4	113
	Minor	000		\$ 209	\$ 2	110
		each			-	216
	Major	each		\$ 904	\$ 9	934
43	Agreements					
	Subdivision, Development, & Utility Surety Agreement	each	[4]	\$ 301	\$ 3	311
	Set UUA, UUSA & LDIC	each		\$ -	\$ -	-
	Subdivision Extension of Time	each		\$ -	\$ -	-
44	Assessment District Formation	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cos	st
45	Lien Agreement Processing Fee	each	[4]	\$ 352	\$ 3	363
46	Lien Agreement Reversion to Acreage Deposit	deposit per tract map	[4]	\$ 352	\$ 3	363
47	Lien Agreement Maintenance/Dust Mitigation Deposit	deposit per lot	[4]	\$ 352	\$ 3	363
48	Release, or Partial Release of Recorded Agreements	each	[4]	\$ 201	\$ 2	208
49	Reimbursement Agreements	each	[4]	\$ 603	\$ 6	523
50	Agreement Re-Assignment	each	[4]	\$ 502	\$ 5	519
51	Variance	each		see planning fee schedule	see plannii fee schedu	_
IX	(Permit) Engineering - Utility Cuts Inspection Fee					_
52	Utility Cuts		[2]			
	0-300LF	base		\$ 201	\$ 2	208
	additional charge for each add'l 300 LF	each		\$ 100		104
	<u> </u>			,	'	_
53	Utility Trench/Bore		[2]			
	0-300LF	base		\$ 201	\$ 2	208
	additional charge for each add'l 300 LF	each		\$ 100		104
54	Utility Structures		[2]			
	0-8 EA	base		\$ 145	•	150
	9-16 EA	base		\$ 145	·	150
	additional charge for each	each		\$ 6	\$	6
	17 EA+	base		\$ 145	·	150
	additional charge for each	each		\$ 6	\$	6
55	Undergrounding Utilities		[2]			_
	0-300LF	base		\$ 201	\$ 2	208
	additional charge for each add'l 300LF	each		\$ 100		104
	-				_	_



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
X	Charialty & Missallaneous Dormitting & Inspections				
56	Specialty & Miscellaneous Permitting & Inspections Parade	each	[5]	\$ 393	\$ 406
57	Special Use Permit	each	[5]	See Planning Fee schedule	See Planning Fee schedule
58	Filming	each	[6]	\$ 393	\$ 406
ΧI	Transportation & Permitting				
59	Transportation Issuance	each	[9]	Set by State	Set by State
60	Recreational Vehicle	each	[9]	Set by State	Set by State
61	Oversize Load - Purple	each	[9]	Set by State	Set by State
62	Single - Oversize Load (Green)	per trip	[9]	Set by State	Set by State
63	Repetitive - Oversize Load (Green)	each	[9]	Set by State	Set by State
64	Moving	each	[7]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost

Notes

- [1] Credit for fee amount will be applied toward permit issuance.
- [2] ROW Permit Issuance Fee applies separately; as well as charge based on accumulative Linear Feet (LF).
- [3] Fine/Penalty
- [4] Attorney fees are charged in addition to the fee listed.
- [5] Costs Reasonably Borne and Insurance Required as Determined by Risk Management are charged in addition to the fee listed.
- [6] Costs Reasonably Borne, Insurance Required as Determined by Risk Management, Film Business License, and
- San Bernardino County Fire Dept. Permit fees are charged in addition to the fee listed.
- $\label{eq:costs} \ensuremath{\mathsf{[7]}}\xspace \mathsf{Costs}\xspace \ensuremath{\mathsf{Reasonably}}\xspace \mathsf{Borne}, \mathsf{Surety}, \mathsf{and}\xspace \mathsf{Insurance}\xspace \mathsf{Requirements}\xspace \mathsf{as}\xspace \mathsf{Determined}\xspace \mathsf{by}\xspace \mathsf{Risk}\xspace \mathsf{Management}\xspace \mathsf{are}\xspace \mathsf{charged}.$
- [8] Projects significantly in excess of \$5MM will be evaluated by the Engineer; potential deposit may be required.
- [9] Set by State



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Тур е	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fee D	Updated Level / eposit
BUILE	DING PLAN CHECK					
	CONSTRUCTION, ADDITIONS, AND MAJOR REMODELS					
I. INE VV						
1	Commercial/Industrial Uses - (All newly constructed or added space for non-resid occupancies classified as commercial or industrial that are not specifically address this Fee Schedule)	ed elsewhere in				
	500	base fee up to 500 s.f.		\$ 2,069	\$	2,137
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.13	\$	0.13
		base fee up to			-	
	5,000	5,000 s.f.		\$ 2,646	\$	2,733
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.12	\$	0.13
	10,000	base fee up to		\$ 3,256	\$	3,363
	10,000	10,000 s.t.			·	
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.02	\$	0.02
	50,000	base fee up to		\$ 4,138	\$	4,274
		50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.02	\$	0.02
		hase fee up to			-	
	100,000	100,000 s.f.		\$ 5,054	\$	5,220
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.002	\$	0.002
	500,000	base fee up to		\$ 5,935.79	\$	6 121
	500,000	500,000 s.f.				6,131
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.002	\$	0.002
	1,000,000	base fee up to		\$ 6,851.60	\$	7,077
		1,000,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.01	\$	0.01
		each add i s.i.		\$ 0.01	Þ	0.01
2	Commercial Residential and Multifamily Residential Uses - (All newly constructed for residential occupancies classified as CBC Group R (except R-3), or other resident not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule)	-				
	500	base fee up to 500 s.f.		\$ 1,323	\$	1,366
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.39	\$	0.40
	2,500	2,500 s.t.		\$ 2,102.97	\$	2,172
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.35	\$	0.36
	5,000	base fee up to		\$ 2,984.85	\$	3,083
		5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.18	\$	0.18
		hase fee up to				
	10,000	10,000 s.f.		\$ 3,866.74	\$	3,994
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.02	\$	0.02
	50,000	base fee up to		\$ 4,748.63	\$	4,905
	50,000	50,000 s.t.				
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.01	\$	0.02
	100,000	100,000 s.f.		\$ 5,494.84	\$	5,676
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.05	\$	0.06



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
3	Accessory and Utility Uses - (All newly constructed, added or structurally remode utility and accessory occupancies classified as CBC Group U, or other utility and acceptancies not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule)	•			
	200	base fee up to 200 s.f.		\$ 271	\$ 280
		each add'l s.f.		\$ -	\$ -
	400	base fee up to 400 s.f.		\$ 271	\$ 280
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.68	\$ 0.70
	600	base fee up to 600 s.f.		\$ 407	\$ 420
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.34	\$ 0.35
	1,000	1,000 s.t.		\$ 543	\$ 561
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.07	\$ 0.07
	3,000	base fee up to 3,000 s.f.		\$ 678	\$ 701
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.23	\$ 0.23
	specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not cor occupiable) 500	base fee up to		\$ 1,730	\$ 1,787
		500 s.f.			
	5,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ 0.10 \$ 2,171	\$ 0.10 \$ 2,242
		5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.09	\$ 0.09
	10,000	hase fee up to		\$ 2,612	\$ 2,698
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02
	50,000	base fee up to 50,000 s.f.		\$ 3,358	\$ 3,468
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02
	100,000	base fee up to 100,000 s.f.		\$ 4,104	\$ 4,239
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.002	\$ 0.002
	500,000	500,000 s.f.		\$ 4,715	\$ 4,870
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.001	\$ 0.002
	1,000,000	1,000,000 s.f.		\$ 5,461	\$ 5,641
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fe	23 Updated ee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
5	Commercial/Industrial Tenant Improvement -(All modifications or improvements	to existing				
	square footage for occupancies classified as CBC commercial types)				<u> </u>	
Ì	500	base fee up to		\$ 984	\$	1,016
		500 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.12	\$	0.12
		base fee up to				0.12
ii	5,000	5,000 s.f.		\$ 1,526	\$	1,577
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.09	\$	0.10
	10,000	base fee up to		\$ 2,001	\$	2.007
	10,000	10,000 s.f.				2,067
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.01	\$	0.01
1	50,000	base fee up to		\$ 2,510	\$	2,593
		50,000 s.t.				•
		each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ 0.01	\$	0.01
i	100,000	100,000 s.f.		\$ 3,188	\$	3,293
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.03	\$	0.03
				,	·	
6	Commercial Residential and Multifamily Residential Remodels - (All modification improvements to existing square footage for residential occupancies classified as (except R-3))					
i	500	500 s.f.		\$ 984	\$	1,016
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.17	\$	0.18
	2,500	base fee up to 2,500 s.f.		\$ 1,323	\$	1,366
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.08	\$	
ii	5,000	base fee up to				0.08
	7,111			\$ 1.526	Ś	0.08
		5,000 s.f.		\$ 1,526	\$	0.08 1,577
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 1,526 \$ 0.09	\$	0.08
	10,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to				0.08 1,577
	10,000	each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.09 \$ 2,001	\$	0.08 1,577 0.10
	10,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f.		\$ 0.09 \$ 2,001 \$ 0.01 \$ 2,510	\$	0.08 1,577 0.10 2,067
	· ·	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ 0.09 \$ 2,001 \$ 0.01	\$ \$ \$	0.08 1,577 0.10 2,067 0.01
	· ·	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.09 \$ 2,001 \$ 0.01 \$ 2,510	\$ \$ \$	0.08 1,577 0.10 2,067 0.01 2,593
	50,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ 0.09 \$ 2,001 \$ 0.01 \$ 2,510 \$ 0.01	\$ \$ \$ \$	0.08 1,577 0.10 2,067 0.01 2,593 0.01
7	50,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f.		\$ 0.09 \$ 2,001 \$ 0.01 \$ 2,510 \$ 0.01 \$ 3,188 \$ 0.03	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.08 1,577 0.10 2,067 0.01 2,593 0.01 3,293
7	50,000 100,000 Master Plotting Plan Review Parcel (4 lots or less)	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f.		\$ 0.09 \$ 2,001 \$ 0.01 \$ 2,510 \$ 0.01 \$ 3,188 \$ 0.03	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.08 1,577 0.10 2,067 0.01 2,593 0.01 3,293
7	50,000 100,000 Master Plotting Plan Review Parcel (4 lots or less) 5 - 25 lots	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.09 \$ 2,001 \$ 0.01 \$ 2,510 \$ 0.01 \$ 3,188 \$ 0.03 \$ 271 \$ 543	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.08 1,577 0.10 2,067 0.01 2,593 0.01 3,293 0.03
7	50,000 100,000 Master Plotting Plan Review Parcel (4 lots or less)	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.09 \$ 2,001 \$ 0.01 \$ 2,510 \$ 0.01 \$ 3,188 \$ 0.03	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.08 1,577 0.10 2,067 0.01 2,593 0.01 3,293 0.03



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
8	Single Family Dwellings and Duplexes - (All newly constructed or added space for occupancies classified as CBC Group R-3, including custom builds and model home master plans, or other similar residential occupancies not specifically addressed e Fee Schedule)	es for tract			
	500	base fee up to 500 s.f.		\$ 678	\$ 701
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.17	\$ 0.18
	2,500	base fee up to 2,500 s.f.		\$ 1,018	\$ 1,051
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.08	\$ 0.08
	5,000	base fee up to 4,000 s.f.		\$ 1,221	\$ 1,261
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.24	\$ 0.25
9	Duplicate Floor Plan Review - Single Family Dwellings and Duplexes				
	500	base fee up to 1,000 s.f.		\$ 475	\$ 490
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.07	\$ 0.07
	2,500	base fee up to 2,500 s.f.		\$ 617	\$ 638
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.06	\$ 0.06
	5,000	base fee up to 4,000 s.f.		\$ 760	\$ 785
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.15	\$ 0.16



ee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes		ent Fee / eposit	Fee D	Updated Level / eposit 1 3.29%
3UILC	DING PERMIT/INSPECTION						
. NEW	CONSTRUCTION, ADDITIONS, AND MAJOR REMODELS						
1	Commercial/Industrial Uses - (All newly constructed or added space for non-resid occupancies classified as commercial or industrial that are not specifically address this Fee Schedule)						
	500	base fee up to 500 s.f.		\$	2,035	\$	2,102
		each add'l s.f.		\$	0.33	\$	0.34
	5,000	base fee up to		\$	3,528	\$	3,644
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$	0.11	\$	0.11
		base fee up to			0.11	Þ	0.11
	10,000	10,000 s.f.		\$	4,070	\$	4,204
		each add'l s.f.		\$	0.04	\$	0.04
	50,000	base fee up to		\$	5,698	\$	5,886
	30,000	50,000 s.f.					
		each add'l s.f.		\$	0.04	\$	0.04
	100,000	base fee up to 100,000 s.f.		\$	7,598	\$	7,848
		each add'l s.f.		\$	0.005	\$	0.005
		base fee up to					
	500,000	500,000 s.f.		\$	9,497	\$	9,810
		each add'l s.f.		\$	0.01	\$	0.01
	1,000,000	base fee up to		\$	12,889	\$	13,313
	1,000,000	1,000,000 s.f.		-			
		each add'l s.f.		\$	0.01	\$	0.01
	Commercial Residential and Multifamily Residential Uses - (All newly constructed	d or added space					
2	for residential occupancies classified as CBC Group R (except R-3), or other resident not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule)	ntial occupancies					
2		ntial occupancies		\$	1,899	\$	1,962
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule)	base fee up to 500 s.f.					
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500	ntial occupancies		\$	0.54	\$	0.56
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule)	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f.		\$	0.54	\$	0.56
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$	0.54	\$	0.56 3,083
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to base fee up to 2,500 s.f.		\$	0.54	\$	0.56 3,083 0.45
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500 2,500	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f.		\$ \$ \$ \$	0.54 2,985 0.43 4,070	\$ \$ \$	0.56 3,083 0.45 4,204
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500 2,500 5,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f.		\$ \$ \$ \$	0.54 2,985 0.43 4,070 0.41	\$ \$ \$ \$	0.56 3,083 0.45 4,204 0.42
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500 2,500	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ \$ \$ \$	0.54 2,985 0.43 4,070	\$ \$ \$	0.56 3,083 0.45 4,204 0.42
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500 2,500 5,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f.		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.54 2,985 0.43 4,070 0.41	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.56 3,083 0.45 4,204 0.42 6,306
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500 2,500 5,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.54 2,985 0.43 4,070 0.41 6,105 0.12	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.56 3,083 0.45 4,204 0.42 6,306
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500 2,500 5,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f.		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.54 2,985 0.43 4,070 0.41 6,105 0.12	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.56 3,083 0.45 4,204 0.42 6,306 0.12
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500 2,500 5,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f.		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.54 2,985 0.43 4,070 0.41 6,105 0.12	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.56 3,083 0.45 4,204 0.42 6,306 0.12
2	not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule) 500 2,500 5,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 2,500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f.		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.54 2,985 0.43 4,070 0.41 6,105 0.12	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	1,962 0.56 3,083 0.45 4,204 0.42 6,306 0.12 11,211 0.13



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fee D	Updated Level / eposit I 3.29%
	Accesses and Heilite Hear (All pourly constructed added or structurally reported	lad anasa far				
3	Accessory and Utility Uses - (All newly constructed, added or structurally remode utility and accessory occupancies classified as CBC Group U, or other utility and ac occupancies not specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule)	•				
	200	base fee up to 200 s.f.		\$ 204	\$	210
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.34	\$	0.35
	400	base fee up to 400 s.f.		\$ 271	\$	280
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.34	\$	0.35
	600	base fee up to 600 s.f.		\$ 339	\$	350
		each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ 0.17	\$	0.18
	1,000	1,000 s.f.		\$ 407	\$	420
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.07	\$	0.07
	3,000	base fee up to 3,000 s.f.		\$ 543	\$	561
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.18	\$	0.19
4	Shell Buildings for all Commercial/Industrial Uses - (The enclosure for all newly conditions added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in the first element is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in the first element is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in the first element is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in the first element is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in the first element is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in the first element is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in the first element is not conditionally addressed elsewhere in the first element is not element in the first element in the first element is not element in the first element in the first element is not element in the first element in th	that are not				
4		that are not npleted or base fee up to		\$ 1,628	\$	1,682
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not cor occupiable)	that are not npleted or		\$ 1,628 \$ 0.27	\$	1,682
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not cor occupiable)	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to		·		
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500	base fee up to 500 s.f.		\$ 0.27	\$	0.28
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f.		\$ 0.27 \$ 2,849 \$ 0.08 \$ 3,256	\$ \$ \$ \$	0.28
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.27 \$ 2,849 \$ 0.08	\$ \$ \$	0.28 2,943 0.08
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f.		\$ 0.27 \$ 2,849 \$ 0.08 \$ 3,256 \$ 0.03 \$ 4,613	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.28 2,943 0.08 3,363
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500 5,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.27 \$ 2,849 \$ 0.08 \$ 3,256 \$ 0.03	\$ \$ \$ \$	0.28 2,943 0.08 3,363 0.04
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500 5,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f.		\$ 0.27 \$ 2,849 \$ 0.08 \$ 3,256 \$ 0.03 \$ 4,613 \$ 0.03 \$ 6,105	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.28 2,943 0.08 3,363 0.04 4,765 0.03 6,306
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500 5,000 10,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.27 \$ 2,849 \$ 0.08 \$ 3,256 \$ 0.03 \$ 4,613 \$ 0.03	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.28 2,943 0.08 3,363 0.04 4,765 0.03
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500 5,000 10,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.27 \$ 2,849 \$ 0.08 \$ 3,256 \$ 0.03 \$ 4,613 \$ 0.03 \$ 6,105 \$ 0.004 \$ 7,598	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.28 2,943 0.08 3,363 0.04 4,765 0.03 6,306 0.004 7,848
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500 10,000 100,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 500,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.27 \$ 2,849 \$ 0.08 \$ 3,256 \$ 0.03 \$ 4,613 \$ 0.03 \$ 6,105 \$ 0.004	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.28 2,943 0.08 3,363 0.04 4,765 0.03 6,306
4	added space for non-residential occupancies classified as commercial or industrial specifically addressed elsewhere in this Fee Schedule where the interior is not coroccupiable) 500 10,000 100,000	base fee up to 500 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.27 \$ 2,849 \$ 0.08 \$ 3,256 \$ 0.03 \$ 4,613 \$ 0.03 \$ 6,105 \$ 0.004 \$ 7,598	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.28 2,943 0.08 3,363 0.04 4,765 0.03 6,306 0.004 7,848



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%	
	Commercial/Industrial Tenant Improvement -(All modifications or improvements	to evicting				
5	square footage)	s to existing				
	500	base fee up to 500 s.f.		\$ 950	\$	981
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.15	\$	0.16
	5,000	base fee up to 5,000 s.f.		\$ 1,628	\$	1,682
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.08	\$	0.08
	10,000	base fee up to 10,000 s.f.		\$ 2,035	\$	2,102
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.03	\$	0.04
	50,000	base fee up to 50,000 s.f.		\$ 3,392	\$	3,503
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.03	\$	0.03
	100,000	base fee up to 100,000 s.f.		\$ 4,749	\$	4,905
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.05	\$	0.05
6	Commercial Residential and Multifamily Residential Remodels - (All modification improvements to existing square footage for residential occupancies classified as (except R-3))			ė c70		704
	500	500 s.f.		\$ 678		701
		each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ 0.27	\$	0.28
	2,500	2,500 s.f.		\$ 1,221	\$	
				, -,	7	1,261
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.16	\$	1,261 0.17
	5,000					
	5,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ 0.16	\$	0.17
	5,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f.		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16 \$ 2,442	\$ \$ \$	0.17
	, and the second	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16	\$ \$ \$	0.17 1,682 0.17
	, and the second	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f.		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16 \$ 2,442 \$ 0.03 \$ 3,799	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.17 1,682 0.17 2,523
	10,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16 \$ 2,442 \$ 0.03	\$ \$ \$ \$	0.17 1,682 0.17 2,523 0.04
	10,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f.		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16 \$ 2,442 \$ 0.03 \$ 3,799 \$ 0.03 \$ 5,156	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.17 1,682 0.17 2,523 0.04 3,924
	10,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16 \$ 2,442 \$ 0.03 \$ 3,799 \$ 0.03	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.17 1,682 0.17 2,523 0.04 3,924 0.03
7	10,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16 \$ 2,442 \$ 0.03 \$ 3,799 \$ 0.03 \$ 5,156	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.17 1,682 0.17 2,523 0.04 3,924 0.03 5,325
7	10,000 50,000 100,000	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16 \$ 2,442 \$ 0.03 \$ 3,799 \$ 0.03 \$ 5,156	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.17 1,682 0.17 2,523 0.04 3,924 0.03 5,325
7	10,000 50,000 100,000 Master Plotting Plan Review	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16 \$ 2,442 \$ 0.03 \$ 3,799 \$ 0.03 \$ 5,156 \$ 0.05	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.17 1,682 0.17 2,523 0.04 3,924 0.03 5,325 0.05
7	10,000 50,000 100,000 Master Plotting Plan Review Parcel (4 lots or less)	each add'l s.f. base fee up to 5,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 10,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 50,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to 100,000 s.f. each add'l s.f. base fee up to each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.16 \$ 1,628 \$ 0.16 \$ 2,442 \$ 0.03 \$ 3,799 \$ 0.03 \$ 5,156 \$ 0.05	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	0.17 1,682 0.17 2,523 0.04 3,924 0.03 5,325 0.05



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fee De	Updated Level / eposit I 3.29%
	Single Family Dwellings and Duplexes - (All newly constructed or added space for	recidential				
	occupancies classified as CBC Group R-3, including custom builds and model home					
Q	master plans, or other similar residential occupancies not specifically addressed elsewhere in this					
	Fee Schedule)					
	500	base fee up to		\$ 1,221	\$	1,261
	300	500 s.f.		<u> </u>		1,201
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.20	\$	0.21
	2,500	base fee up to		\$ 1,628	\$	1,682
	2,300	2,500 s.f.		7 1,020	٠	
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.11	\$	0.11
	5,000	base fee up to		\$ 1,899	\$	1,962
	5,000	5,000 s.f.		\$ 1,699	۶	1,902
		each add'l s.f.		\$ 0.38	\$	0.39



Building - Miscellaneous Fee Items

Fee No.	Fee Name	F ee Туре	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
II NAIN	 IOR/MISCELLANEOUS RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL IMPROVEMENT	rc			
1 1	Above Ground Storage Tank	per permit		\$ 746	\$ 771
2	Battery Storage System	per permit		7 740	ψ ,, <u>,</u>
	Residential Battery Storage System	per permit		\$ 68	\$ 70
	Commercial Battery Storage System	per permit		\$ 136	\$ 140
3	Cell Site	per permit		V 130	T
	New Cell Site Including Tower & Enclosure	each		\$ 746	\$ 771
	Retrofit of Existing Cell Site	each		\$ 373	\$ 385
4	Awning or Canopy	cacii		ÿ 373	* 555
	Up to 1,000 s.f.	each		\$ 1,085	\$ 1,121
	Over 1,000 s.f.	each		\$ 746	\$ 771
5	Certificate of Occupancy	per permit		\$ 170	\$ 176
6	Temporary Certificate of Occupacy	per permit		Ψ 1/0	7 270
	Application	each		\$ 1,221	\$ 1,261
	Deposit - currently \$5,000, refundable if permanent C of O issued within			7 1,221	7 1,201
	30 days	each			
7	Decks / Balcony	each		\$ 373	\$ 385
8	Demolition of Building	each		\$ 373	\$ 385
9	Fence or Freestanding Wall				
	Up to 500 s.f.	each		\$ 136	\$ 140
	500-5,000 s.f.	each		\$ 204	\$ 210
	Over 5,000 s.f.	each		\$ 312	\$ 322
10	Fire Damage Repair - Residential				
	Minor	per permit		\$ 746	\$ 771
	Major	per permit		\$ 1,357	\$ 1,401
11	New Fireplace Installation	per permit		\$ 204	\$ 210
12	Investigational	per permit		\$ 543	\$ 561
13	Manufactured House / Building			,	
	New Commercial	per permit		\$ 848	\$ 876
	New Residential	per permit		\$ 848	\$ 876
	Residential Conversion to Permanent Foundation	per permit		\$ 644	\$ 666
	Mobile Home (Within a park, per current edition of Title 25, published by	1 1 1 1		,	
14	California Division of Housing and Community Development.) Not to exceed Title	per permit		Set by State	Set by State
	25 maximums: \$196 sedown, \$41/accessory structure				
15	Partition/ Wall - Interior/Non-Structural <100'	per permit		\$ 238	\$ 246
16	Patio Cover				
	Wood Frame	each		\$ 373	\$ 385
	Wood Frame with Cover & Electrical	each		\$ 424	\$ 438
	Pre-Engineered Non-Wood Frame	each		\$ 272	\$ 281
	Pre-Engineered Non-Wood Frame with Electrical	each		\$ 289	\$ 299
17	Patio Enclosure				
	Wood Frame	each		\$ 407	\$ 420
	Wood Frame with Electrical	each		\$ 424	\$ 438
	Pre-Engineered Non-Wood Frame	each		\$ 272	\$ 281
	Pre-Engineered Non-Wood Frame with Electrical	each		\$ 289	\$ 299
18	Photovoltaic Residential System (up to 15 kW)	per permit	[4]	\$ 339	\$ 350
	For each kw over 15 kW	per kW	[4]	\$ 15	\$ 15
19	Photovoltaic Residential Thermal Systems (Up to 15k Wth)	per permit	[4]	\$ 339	\$ 350
	For each kWth over 10 kWth	per kWth	[4]	\$ 15	\$ 15
20	Photovoltaic Commercial Systems (Up to 50 kW)	per permit	[4]	\$ 950	\$ 981
	For each kw between 51-250 kW	per kW	[4]	\$ 7	\$ 7
21	Photovoltaic Commercial Systems (250 kW)	per permit	[4]	\$ 2,400	\$ 2,393
	Plus (for each kw over 250 kW)	per kW	[4]	\$ 5	\$ 5
22	Photovoltaic Commercial Thermal Systems (Up to 30 kWth))	per permit	[4]	\$ 950	\$ 981



Building - Miscellaneous Fee Items

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fee	3 Updated e Level / Deposit PI 3.29%
	For each kwth between 30-260 kWth	per kWth	[4]	\$ 7	\$	7
23	Photovoltaic Commercial Thermal Systems (260 kWth)	per permit	[4]	\$ 2,510	\$	2,593
	Plus (for each kWth over 260 kWth)	per kWth	[4]	\$ 5	\$	5
24	Remodel - Residential					
	Up to 500 s.f.	each		\$ 611	\$	631
	Over 500 s.f.	each		\$ 814	\$	841
25	Retaining or Block Wall					
	Up to 500 s.f.	each		\$ 187	\$	193
	500-5,000 s.f.	each		\$ 339	\$	350
26	Reroofing					
	Commercial	per permit				
	0-10,000 squares			\$ 543	\$	561
	10,000-50,000 squares			\$ 814	\$	841
	Over 50,000 squares			\$ 1,085	\$	1,121
	Residential	per permit		\$ 272	\$	281
27	Roof Structure Repair / Reinforcement					
	Commercial	each		\$ 814	\$	841
	Residential	each		\$ 814	\$	841
28	Shed	per permit		\$ 543	\$	561
29	Sign					
30	Wall Mount					
	Single	per permit		\$ 339	\$	350
	Multiple	per permit		\$ 407	\$	420
	Freestanding	per permit				
	Single	per permit		\$ 407	\$	420
	Multiple	per permit				
				\$ 475	S	491
	Electrical Circuits	per permit		\$ 475 \$ 68	\$	491 70
31	Electrical Circuits Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards.	per permit ts which are ng: Underground				
31	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance w	per permit ts which are ng: Underground				
31	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards.	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's		\$ 68	\$	70
31	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357	\$	70
31	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401
31	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance with parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit per permit per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841
	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit per permit per permit per permit per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 81 \$ 204	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 84
32	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 81 \$ 204 \$ 950	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 84 211
32 33 34	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 81 \$ 204 \$ 950	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 84 211 981
32	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 950 \$ 407	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 84 211 981 420
32 33 34	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 lf	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 84 211 981 420
32 33 34	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 lf each add'l. 100 lf	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543 \$ 27	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 211 981 420 561 28
32 33 34	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 lf each add'l. 100 lf >8 ft, first 100 lf	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 204 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543 \$ 27 \$ 746	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 211 981 420 561 28 771
32 33 34 35	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 lf each add'l. 100 lf >8 ft, ea. Add'l 100 lf	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543 \$ 27	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 211 981 420 561 28
32 33 34	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance we parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 lf each add'l. 100 lf >8 ft, ea. Add'l 100 lf Swimming Pool	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 81 \$ 204 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543 \$ 27 \$ 746 \$ 41	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 211 981 420 561 28 771 42
32 33 34 35	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance with parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 lf each add'l. 100 lf >8 ft, ea. Add'l 100 lf Swimming Pool Above Ground Pool/Spa	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 81 \$ 204 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543 \$ 27 \$ 746 \$ 41 \$ 339	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 211 981 420 561 28 771 42
32 33 34 35	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance with parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 lf each add'l. 100 lf >8 ft, ea. Add'l 100 lf Swimming Pool Above Ground Pool/Spa In Ground	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543 \$ 27 \$ 746 \$ 41 \$ 339 \$ 543	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 981 420 561 28 771 42
32 33 34 35 36	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance with parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 If each add'l. 100 If >8 ft, ea. Add'l 100 If Swimming Pool Above Ground Pool/Spa In Ground Trash Enclosure Install	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 81 \$ 204 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543 \$ 27 \$ 746 \$ 41 \$ 339	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 211 981 420 561 28 771 42
32 33 34 35	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance with parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 If each add'l. 100 If >8 ft, ea. Add'l 100 If Swimming Pool Above Ground Pool/Spa In Ground Trash Enclosure Install Windows / Door	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 81 \$ 204 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543 \$ 27 \$ 746 \$ 41 \$ 339 \$ 543 \$ 475	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	70 841 1,401 841 981 420 561 28 771 42 350 561 491
32 33 34 35 36	Site Improvements - This includes substantial development of private parking lo processed separate of the structure and include any combination of the following utilities, parking lot lighting, accessible path of travel analysis and compliance with parking and driveway standards. Up to 1 acre 2 - 10 acres Over 10 acres Each additional 10 acres or fraction thereof Slab with Footings Spray Booth Install / Clean Room Siding/Stucco Storage Racks <8 ft, first 100 If each add'l. 100 If >8 ft, ea. Add'l 100 If Swimming Pool Above Ground Pool/Spa In Ground Trash Enclosure Install	per permit ts which are ng: Underground ith the City's per permit		\$ 68 \$ 814 \$ 1,357 \$ 814 \$ 950 \$ 407 \$ 543 \$ 27 \$ 746 \$ 41 \$ 339 \$ 543	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	841 1,401 841 211 981 420 561 28 771 42



Building - Miscellaneous Fee Items

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
041					
39	Ispections (Per Hour)	nor hour		\$ 157	\$ 162
40	Inspections outside of normal business hours (minimum charge: two hours)	per hour			· ·
41	Re-inspection fees Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated (minimum charge: one half-hour)	per hour per hour		\$ 136 \$ 136	\$ 140 \$ 140
42	Additional plan review required by changes, additions or revisions to approved plans (minimum charge: one half-hour)	per hour	[3]	\$ 136	\$ 140
43	Addressing	per application		\$ 68	\$ 70
44	Application for Special Inspection	per application		\$ 68	\$ 70
Other B	uilding Fees				
45	Building Permit Revision, Fee + Third Party Hourly Charge	per hour		actual cost	actual cost
46	Green Building Standards Plan Check and Inspection	each		actual cost	actual cost
47	Green Building State Standards Fee (SB1473)	each	[1]	\$1.00 per every \$25,000 in building valuation or fraction thereof (minimum fee \$1.00)	\$1.00 per every \$25,000 in building valuation or fraction thereof (minimum fee \$1.00)
48	Strong Motion Instrumentation Fee (SMIP) and Seismic Hazard Mapping Fee - Residential	each	[1]	Pass through from State: \$13.00 per \$100,000 valuation (minimum \$0.50 fee)	Pass through from State: \$13.00 per \$100,000 valuation (minimum \$0.50 fee)
49	Strong Motion Instrumentation Fee (SMIP) and Seismic Hazard Mapping Fee - Commercial	each	[1]	Pass through from State: \$28.00 per \$100,000 valuation (minimum \$0.50 fee)	Pass through from State: \$28.00 per \$100,000 valuation (minimum \$0.50 fee)
	services not listed will be determined on a case-by-case basis. It will be based on burdened hourly rate and the time of service provided.	per hour		\$ 136	\$ 140

[Notes]

- [1] Set per City policy
- Current fees are from Stand Alone Fee Kit.pdf and
- BuildingChargedFeesMatrixFY1819.xlsx.
- Fee can be assessed for additional reviews beyond the third review, for any
- review where plans were resubmitted without addressing all corrections.



Building - Mechanical, Plumbing, Electrical

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
III DI I	INADING MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DERMITS. NOT ASSOCIATE	D WITH A BIIII		DEDMIT	
III. PLU	IMBING, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL PERMITS - NOT ASSOCIATE			J PERIVIII	
1	Combination Stand Alone MPE Permit				
	Tier 1: 2 - 3 items from the list below			\$ 332	\$ 343
	Tier 2: 4 - 6 items			\$ 570	\$ 589
	Tier 3: Greater than 6 items - please see Alterations Permit			\$ -	\$ -
2	Singular Mechanical Permits	per permit			
	FAU less than 100,000 Btu/h			\$ 143	\$ 148
	FAU greater than 100,000 Btu/h			\$ 237	\$ 245
	Mechanical Alteration / Repair Minor (1 inspection assumed)			\$ 190	\$ 196
	Mechanical Alteration / Repair Major (2 or more inspection assumed)			\$ 380	\$ 393
	Hood/Vent System			\$ 475	\$ 491
3	Singular Electrical Permits	per permit			
	Generator	each		\$ 380	\$ 393
	Services of 600 volts or less and over 400 amperes to 1000 amperes in rating	each		\$ 380	\$ 393
	Services over 600 volts or over 1000 amperes in rating	each		\$ 475	\$ 491
	Services under 600 volts, 400 amps or less			\$ 237	\$ 245
	Electric Meter Reset			\$ 190	\$ 196
	Subpanel			\$ 237	\$ 245
	Temporary Power			\$ 237	\$ 245
	Lighting Poles				
	First pole	each		\$ 332	\$ 343
	Each additional	each		\$ 20	\$ 21
	Other Minor Electrical Alteration/Repair (1 inspection assumed)			\$ 190	\$ 196
	Other Major Electrical Alteration/Repair (2 or more inspections assumed)			\$ 380	\$ 393
4	Plumbing Permits	per permit			
	Water Heater			\$ 143	\$ 148
	Water Service			\$ 143	\$ 148
	Sewer/Septic			\$ 237	\$ 245
	Trap/Interceptor			\$ 285	\$ 294
	Gas Line Air Test			\$ 190	\$ 196
	Other Minor Plumbing Alteration/Repair (1 inspection assumed)			\$ 190	\$ 196
	Other Major Plumbing Alteration/Repair (2 or more inspections assumed)			\$ 380	\$ 393



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Тур е	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fee L De _l	Ipdated evel / posit 3.29%
ı	Construction Permits					
1	Fire Sprinkler Systems:		[2]			
	Commercial/Industrial National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 13 Fire					
	Sprinkler System - Modifications: Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	\$	601
	Inspection, 1-5 fire sprinkler heads, per riser	per riser		\$ 436	-	451
	Inspection, 6-19 fire sprinkler heads, per riser	per riser		\$ 582		601
	Inspection, 20-50 fire sprinkler heads, per riser	per riser			\$	901
	Inspection, 51-100 fire sprinkler heads, per riser	per riser		\$ 1,062	\$	1,096
	Inspection, 101-350 fire sprinkler heads, per riser	per riser		\$ 1,454	\$	1,502
	Inspection, >350 fire sprinkler heads, per riser	per riser		\$ 1,963	\$	2,028
	Commercial/Industrial NFPA 13 Fire Sprinkler System - New First Riser (Per Building)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		7	•	,
	Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	\$	601
	Inspection, 1-20 fire sprinkler heads, first riser	first riser		\$ 582	\$	601
	Inspection, 21-50 fire sprinkler heads, first riser	first riser		\$ 873	\$	901
	Inspection, 51-100 fire sprinkler heads, first riser	first riser		\$ 1,062	\$	1,096
	Inspection, 101-350 fire sprinkler heads, first riser	first riser		\$ 1,454	\$	1,502
	Each additional riser (same hazard class)	per riser		\$ 73	\$	75
	Commercial Fire Pump					
	Plan Review	flat		\$ 873	\$	901
	Inspection	flat		\$ 364	\$	376
	Single Family Residential - NFPA 13D Fire Sprinkler					
	Plan Review	flat		\$ 271	\$	280
	Inspection, 1-3,600 sq. ft.	flat		\$ 102	\$	105
	Inspection, 3,601-5,000 sq. ft.	flat		\$ 102	\$	105
	Inspection, >5,000 sq. ft.	flat		\$ 102	\$	105
	Inspection, Tract Homes	flat		\$ 68	\$	70
	Modifications to existing system (per riser)	per riser		\$ 34	\$	35
	Manufactured Home-Factory Installed Sprinklers	flat		\$ 34	\$	35
	Tank or well supply, bucket test or pump test	flat		\$ 34	\$	35
	Multi-Family Residential Fire Sprinkler, NFPA 13R (per riser)					
	Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	\$	601
	Inspection, 1-50 fire sprinkler heads, per riser	per riser		\$ 727	\$	751
	Inspection, 51-100 fire sprinkler heads, per riser	per riser		\$ 945	\$	976
	Inspection, >100 fire sprinkler heads, per riser	per riser		\$ 1,163	\$	1,202
	Modification to existing system	flat		\$ 654	\$	676
	Private Underground Fire Line:					
	Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	\$	601
	Inspection, 1-10 risers/hydrants, per system	per system		\$ 800	\$	826
	Inspection, 11-20 risers/hydrants, per system	per system		\$ 1,163	\$	1,202
	Inspection, >20 risers/hydrants, per system	per system		\$ 1,672	\$	1,727
	In-Rack Sprinklers:					
	Inspection, 1-10 sprinkler heads, per system	per system		\$ 582	\$	601
	Inspection, 11-20 sprinkler heads, per system	per system		\$ 800	\$	826
	Inspection, 21-30 sprinkler heads, per system	per system		\$ 1,018	\$	1,051
	Inspection, >30 sprinkler heads, per system	per system		\$ 1,309	\$	1,352



					2023 Updated	
Foo No	. Fee Name	Foo Tuno	Notes	Current Fee /	Fee Level / Deposit	
Fee No.		Fee Type	Not	Deposit		
					CPI 3.29%	5
2	Pre-Engineered Systems/Equipment		[2]			
	Plan Review	flat	رحا	\$ 582	\$ 6	01
	Inspection, Spray/Dipping/Power coating booths	flat		\$ 291	\$ 3	00
	Inspection, Industrial Ovens, per system	per system		\$ 291	\$ 3	00
	Inspection, Vapor Recovery, per system	per system		\$ 291	\$ 3	00
	Inspection, Refrigeration, per system	per system		\$ 291	\$ 3	00
	Inspection, Dust Collection, per system	per system		\$ 436	\$ 4	51
	Inspection, Hood and Duct Extinguishing System, per system	per system		\$ 654	\$ 6	76
	Inspection, Gas System, per system	per system		\$ 436	\$ 4	51
	Inspection, Smoke Control System, per system	per system		\$ 436	\$ 4	51
	Inspection, Battery System, per system	per system		\$ 291	\$ 3	00
	Inspection, Special Extinguishing System, per system	per system		\$ 436	\$ 4	51
	Inspection, Commercial Solar Power Generating Station	flat		\$ 436	\$ 4	51
	Inspection, Commercial Structure-Mounted Photovoltaic System	flat		\$ 582	\$ 6	01
	Inspection, Emergency Responder Radio Coverage	flat		\$ 291	\$ 3	00
3	High-Piled Combustible Storage:		[2]			
	Plan Review	flat	[-]	\$ 582	\$ 6	01
	Inspection, 500-10,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 654		76
	Inspection, 10,001-50,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 1,091	\$ 1,1	
	Inspection, 50,001-100,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 1,527	\$ 1,5	
	Inspection, 30,001-100,000 sq.ft.	per 100K s.f.		\$ 1,527	\$ 1,5	_
4	Hose Rack/Standpipe Systems:		[2]		4 -	
	Inspection, 1-5 Hose Racks/Standpipes	flat		\$ 582	•	01
	Inspection, 6-10 Hose Racks/Standpipes	flat		\$ 873	•	01
	Inspection, each add'l hose rack/standpipe (over 10)	per add'l		\$ 582	\$ 6	01
5	Fire Alarm - New System (Per System)		[2]			
	Waterflow Monitoring System Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	\$ 6	01
	Manual/Automatic Fire Alarm System Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	\$ 6	01
	Inspection, 1-10 initiating devices	flat		\$ 654	\$ 6	76
	Inspection, 11-50 initiating devices	flat		\$ 727	\$ 7	'51
	Inspection, 51 or more initiating devices	flat		\$ 945	\$ 9	76
6	Fire Alarm System Modifications (All Types)(Per System)		[2]			
	Plan Review	flat	[~]	\$ 582	\$ 6	01
	Inspection, 10 initiating devices	flat		\$ 582		01
	Inspection, 10 initiating devices Inspection, each add'l 10 initiating devices	per add'l.	1	\$ 727	-	'51
	Inspection, Fire Alarm Control Panel Upgrade	flat		\$ 582		01
	1 /					
7	Aboveground Storage Tank	£1-+	[2]	ć F00	ė	04
	Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	-	01 75
	Inspection, 1st tank at location	flat		\$ 73	·	75
	Inspection, each add'l tank	per add'l.		\$ 291	\$ 3	00
8	Multi-Family Residential Construction Projects		[2]			
	Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	\$ 6	01
	Inspection, 1-10,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 654	\$ 6	76
	Inspection, 10,001-25,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 873	\$ 9	01
	Inspection, 25,001-50,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 1,163	\$ 1,2	
	Inspection, >50,000 sq.ft. each add'l 1,000 sq.ft.	per add'l.	1	\$ 1,454	\$ 1,5	



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
9	Commercial/Industrial New Construction Projects		[2]		
	Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	\$ 601
	Inspection, 1-10,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 582	\$ 601
	Inspection, 10,001-50,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 873	\$ 901
	Inspection, 50,001-100,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 1,163	\$ 1,202
	Inspection, 100,001-500,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 1,381	\$ 1,427
	Inspection, 500,001-1,000,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 2,327	\$ 2,403
	Inspection, >1,000,000 sq.ft., each add'l 100,000 sq.ft.	per add'l.		\$ 1,091	\$ 1,127
10	Commercial Tenant Improvements		[2]		
	Plan Review	flat		\$ 582	\$ 601
	Inspection, 1-10,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 582	\$ 601
	Inspection, 10,001-50,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 873	\$ 901
	Inspection, 50,001-100,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 1,163	\$ 1,202
	Inspection, >100,000 sq.ft., each add'l 10,000 sq.ft.	per add'l.		\$ 1,091	\$ 1,127
11	Planning Project Review		[2]	See Planning Fee Schedule	See Planning Fee Schedule
12	Water Improvement - Public Water Line (Plan Review)		[2]		
	First 1-10 hydrants	flat		\$ 582	\$ 601
	>10 hydrants, each add'l 10 hydrants	per add'l.		\$ 945	\$ 976
13	Other Miscellaneous Development Review Fees		[2]		
	Hazardous Material Review - per hour	hourly		\$ 291	\$ 300
	Technical Analysis/Opinion Report - per hour	hourly		\$ 291	\$ 300
	Alternate Materials and Methods Request - per hour	hourly		\$ 291	\$ 300
14	Revision of a previously approved plan or As-Builts	flat	[2]	\$ 727	\$ 751
15	Plan re-submittal; each subsequent submittal after 2nd/miscellaneous plan check (per hour)	hourly	[2]	\$ 291	\$ 300



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
II.	Annual Operational Permits				
	•				
16	Base Permit Fee - Facility Size				
	0 - 5,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 364	\$ 376
	5,001 - 10,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 436	\$ 451
	10,001 - 50,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 582	\$ 601
	50,001 - 100,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 654	\$ 676
	100,001 - 500,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 727	\$ 751
	500,000 - 1,000,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 873	\$ 901
	> 1,000,000 sq.ft.	flat		\$ 145	\$ 150
17	Annual Operational Permit - per Permit				
	Low Hazard		[1]		
	Automobile Wrecking Yards	flat	[1]	\$ 73	\$ 75
	Cellulose Nitrate Film	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Open Flames and Candles	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Places of Assembly 50-299	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Medium Hazard		[1]		
	Carbon Dioxide Enrichment Systems	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Carbon Dioxide Systems In Beverage Dispensing	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Combustible Fibers	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Dry Cleaning	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Fixed Hood & Duct Extinguishing Systems	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Industrial Ovens	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Liquid or Gas Fuel Equipment in Assembly Buildings	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Lumber Yards and Woodworking	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Miscellaneous Combustible Storage	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Motor Vehicle Fuel Dispensing	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Pyroxylin Plastics	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Places of Assembly 300-999 Occupants	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Production Facilities	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Refrigeration Equipment	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Rooftop Heliports	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Storage of Scrap Tires and Tire Byproducts	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Waste Handling	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Wood, Manure, and Organic Product Storage	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Тур е	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
	High Hannyd		[1]		
	High Hazard	fi-+	[1]	ć 72	^ 7F
	Aerosol Products	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Aviation Facilities	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Battery Systems	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Combustible Dust Producing Operations	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Compressed Gases	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Cryogenic Fluids	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Explosives	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Flammable and Combustible Liquids	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	High-piled Combustible Storage	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Hot Works Operations	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	HPM Facilities	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Liquefied Petroleum Gasses	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Magnesium	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Organic Coatings	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Pallet Yards	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Places of Assembly 1,000+ Occupants	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Plant Extraction Systems	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Repair Garages	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Spraying or Dipping	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Tire Rebuilding Plants	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	The Resulting Flattes	nat		73	¥
	Reinspection	per inspection		\$ 73	\$ 75
III	Special Event/Temporary Use Permits				
18	Miscellaneous Counter Permit (No inspection req'd)	flat	[2]	\$ 145	\$ 150
			[2]		
19	Application Review		[2]		
	Minor Special Event/Temporary Use Application	flat		\$ 400	\$ 413
	Major Special Event/Temporary Use/Film Permit Application	flat		\$ 582	\$ 601
20	Minor Special Event/Temporary Uses - inspection		[2]		
	Miscellaneous Minor Event (up to 500 attendees)	flat		\$ 327	\$ 338
	Seasonal Sales Lot	flat		\$ 218	
	Rocket Launching (high powered or experimental)	flat		\$ 545	
	Haunted House/Fun House/Maze	flat		\$ 400	
	Bonfire	flat		\$ 473	
	Tents, canopies and temporary membrane structure	flat		\$ 327	\$ 338
	Each add'l structure	flat		\$ 73	\$ 75
	Lacii add i structure	Hat		7 73	7.5
21	Major Special Event/Temporary Uses - Inspection		[2]		
	Miscellaneous Major Event (501+ attendees)	Actual Cost		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Film Shoot with Hazards	Actual Cost		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
22	Fireworks Public Display		[2]		
	First Two Hours	first 2 hours	,-,	\$ 654	\$ 676
	Each additional hour after two hours	hourly		\$ 291	\$ 300
					_
23	Inspection - each add'l hour	per hour		\$ 291	\$ 300



Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
24	Cost Recovery During Event	Actual Cost	[2]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
25	Special Event Standby Fees				
	Personnel				
	Note - The special event standby charges for suppression and non- suppression personnel are billed at the same amount as the employee classification hourly rates.			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Equipment				
	Note - Equipment Standby Fee will be billed at the applicable equipment rate per Federal Highway Administration Guidelines.			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
IV	Mandated or Required Occupancy Inspections				
26	State Fire Marshal Regulated Occupancies		[1]		
	Day Care Facility - Group E Occupancy - 7 or more clients (not required assistance) Initial inspection up to 2 hrs	flat	[-]	\$ 218	\$ 225
	Public and Private Schools - Group E Occupancy	flat		\$ 364	\$ 376
	Health Care Facilities/Nursing homes/Detox Centers - Group I-2 Occupancy - Initial inspection up to 2 hrs	flat		\$ 291	\$ 300
	Detention facility - Group I-2 Occupancy - Initial inspection up to 2 hrs	flat		\$ 145	\$ 150
	Day Care facility -(7+ persons) requiring assistance 0 Group I-4 - Initial inspection up to 2 hrs	flat		\$ 145	\$ 150
	Multi-Family housing - (Hotel/Motel/Apartments) Group R-1/R-2				
	3 dwelling units	flat	[1]	\$ 291	\$ 300
	4-15 dwelling units	flat	[1]	\$ 364	\$ 376
	16-49 dwelling units	flat	[1]	\$ 436	\$ 451
	50-99 dwelling units	flat	[1]	\$ 509	\$ 526
	100-199 dwelling units	flat	[1]	\$ 654	\$ 676
	200+ dwelling units	flat	[1]	\$ 582	\$ 601
	Residential Care Facility - Group R-2.1 Occupancy	flat		\$ 436	\$ 451
	Residential Care Facility - R-3.1 Occupancy	flat		\$ 436	\$ 451
	Residential Care Facility - R-4 Occupancy	flat		\$ 436	\$ 451
	High Rise, Initial inspection up to 2 hrs	up to 2 hrs		\$ 582	\$ 601
	State Fire Marshal Regulated Occupancy - Health Care, Detention Facilities, and High Rises, per add'l hour after 2 hrs	per add'l hr after 2 hrs		\$ 291	\$ 300
27	Other Required or Mandated Inspections				
	General Field Inspection/Occupancy Inspection (per hour)	hourly		\$ 291	\$ 300
V	Miscellaneous Fees				
28	Administrative Changes				
	Juvenile Firesetters Intervention - Program		1	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	34VCIIIC FII CSCREETS THEEF VCHRISH FIFOG. UIII			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
29	Duplication fee with certification stamp	per page		City Clerk Fee Schedule	City Clerk Fee Schedule
30	Duplication fee	per page		City Clerk Fee Schedule	City Clerk Fee Schedule
31	Payment Plan	flat		\$ 291	\$ 300
22	Ficeal Administrative Fee	ooch		Actual cast	Actual asst
32	Fiscal Administrative Fee	each	1	Actual cost	Actual cost



Fee Name	F ee T ype	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
Determent Charles				
Returned Check Fee				
First Returned Check Fee	first		See City Finance Fee Schedule	See City Finance Fee Schedule
Subsequent Returned Check Fee	each		See City Finance Fee Schedule	See City Finance Fee Schedule
Civil Subpoena Fees				
Record subpoena fee - research/preparation	hourly		\$ 291	\$ 300
Civil subpoena witness fee	daily	[3]	Set by State	Set by State
Cost Recovery				
Hourly Rates				
Prevention	hourly		\$ 291	\$ 300
Suppression/Operations	hourly	[4]	\$ 36	\$ 36
Equipment Rates				
per cal OES schedule		[4]		
Administrative Penalties for False or Nuisance Fire Alarms		[5]		
First, Second, and Third Response	per response		\$ 436	\$ 451
Four to Five Responses	per response		\$ 436	\$ 451
Six to Seven Responses	per response		\$ 436	\$ 451
Eight or More Responses	per response		\$ 436	\$ 451
Other Incident Related Fees	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Returned Check Fee First Returned Check Fee Subsequent Returned Check Fee Civil Subpoena Fees Record subpoena fee - research/preparation Civil subpoena witness fee Cost Recovery Hourly Rates Prevention Suppression/Operations Equipment Rates per cal OES schedule Administrative Penalties for False or Nuisance Fire Alarms First, Second, and Third Response Four to Five Responses Six to Seven Responses Eight or More Responses	Returned Check Fee First Returned Check Fee First Returned Check Fee Subsequent Returned Check Fee each Civil Subpoena Fees Record subpoena fee - research/preparation hourly Civil subpoena witness fee daily Cost Recovery Hourly Rates Prevention hourly Suppression/Operations hourly Equipment Rates per cal OES schedule Administrative Penalties for False or Nuisance Fire Alarms First, Second, and Third Response Four to Five Responses Six to Seven Responses Per response Eight or More Responses Per response	Returned Check Fee First Returned Check Fee First Returned Check Fee Subsequent Returned Check Fee Each Civil Subpoena Fees Record subpoena fee - research/preparation Civil subpoena witness fee Adaily Cost Recovery Hourly Rates Prevention Suppression/Operations Prevention First, Second, and Third Response Four to Five Responses Fixt of Seven Responses Eight or More Responses Fires, Second, see Fire Response Fires, Second, see Fires, Second, Se	Returned Check Fee First Returned Check Fee First Returned Check Fee Subsequent Returned Check Fee Subsequent Returned Check Fee Record subpoena fee - research/preparation Civil Subpoena witness fee Record subpoena witness fee Adaily Cost Recovery Hourly Rates Prevention Preve

Notes

- [1] Total fee charged will be Base Fee + any applicable Annual Operating Permit fee(s)
- [2] Costs/fees for other department review may apply separately
- [3] Regulated by California Code of Regulations, Title 8, 382. Witness Fees.
- [4] Hourly Rates per CAL OES Schedule.
- $\begin{tabular}{ll} [5] & Per section 3.5 of Ordinance 2266, 1-18-2011, these are fees, not fines. \end{tabular}$
- [6] Set by City policy



Police

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Upo Fee Lev Depo CPI 3.2	rel / sit
1	Administrative Tow		[3]			
	Driver Not Arrested	per driver	[5]	\$ 199	\$	206
	Driver Arrested	per driver		\$ 199	-	206
2	Clearance Letter (per 5 booking requests)	per 5 booking requests		\$ 26	\$	26
3	Fingerprint Ink Card	per card	[1]	\$ 19	\$	20
4	Live Scan Rolling	per person	[1]	\$ 19	\$	20
5	Vehicle Repossession (state mandated)		[2]	\$ 15	\$	15
6	DUI Cost Recovery Billing		[4]	Actual Cost - Max \$12,000	Actual (Max \$12	
7	Hourly Rate - Sworn		[3]	\$ 184	\$	190
8	Hourly Rate - Non Sworn		[3]	\$ 77	\$	79
9	Overtime Rates		[5]			
	Deputy Detective	per hour		\$ 184		190 190
	Sergeant	per hour per hour		\$ 184 \$ 184	<u> </u>	190
	Jergeune	per nour		۲ 104	7	130

Notes

- [1] Department of Justice fee applies separately.
- [2] Fee mandated by State Government code 41612.
- [3] Cost of Tow applied separately
- CA government code sections 53150 through 53158: Actual cost of personnel, up to maximum of \$12,000 for Accident Response and Investigation.
- [5] For use on special events or other instances where an OT rate is required.



Business License

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Upo Fee Lev Depo CPI 3.2	rel / sit
1	Business Type					
	In-City New Application Fees					
	VMC 020 Retail/Misc	per license		\$ 367	\$	379
	VMC 030 Service/Delivery	per license		\$ 367	\$	379
	VMC 040 Administrative	per license		\$ 367	\$	379
	VMC 050 Manufacturing	per license		\$ 367	\$	379
	VMC 060 Professional	per license		\$ 367	\$	379
	VMC 070 Contractors	per license		\$ 367	\$	379
	VMC 080A SFR Rentals	per license		\$ 335	\$	347
	VMC 080B MFR Rentals	per license		\$ 351	\$	363
	VMC 080C Motels/Hotels	per license		\$ 351	\$	363
	VMC 090 Entertainment/Amusement	per license		\$ 367	\$	379
	VMC 100 Film/Photography	per license		\$ 812	\$	838
	VMC 110 Vehicles for Hire	per license		\$ 967	\$	999
	VMC 120 Solicitors/Peddlers	per license		\$ 712	\$	736
	VMC 130 Firearms/Pawnshops	per license		\$ 458	\$	473
	VMC 140 Massage	per license		\$ 399	\$	412
	VMC 150 Exempt	per license		\$ -	\$	-
	VIVIC 130 Exempt	per neerise		7	7	
2	Out-of-City New Application Fees					
	VMC 020 Retail/Misc	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 030 Service/Delivery	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 040 Administrative	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 050 Manufacturing	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 060 Professional	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 070 Contractors	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 090 Entertainment/Amusement	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 110 Vehicles for Hire	per license		\$ 456	\$	471
	VMC 120 Solicitors/Peddlers	per license		\$ 425	\$	439
	VMC 130 Firearms/Pawnshops	per license		\$ 249	\$	258
	VMC 140 Massage	per license		\$ 175	\$	181
	VMC 150 Exempt	per license		\$ -	\$	
	VIVIC 130 Exchipt	per neerise		7	7	
3	Renewal Fees					
	VMC 020 Retail/Misc	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 030 Service/Delivery	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 040 Administrative	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 050 Manufacturing	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 060 Professional	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 070 Contractors	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 080A SFR Rentals	per license		\$ 95	\$	99
	VMC 080A SFR Rentals	per license		\$ 95	\$	99
	VMC 080B MFR Rentals	per license		\$ 95	\$	99
	VMC 080B MFR Rentals > 9	per unit		\$ 111	\$	115
	VMC 080C Motels/Hotels	per license		\$ 111	\$	115
	VMC 080B MFR Rentals > 9	per unit		\$ 111	\$	115
	VMC 090 Entertainment/Amusement	per license		\$ 80	\$	82
	VMC 110 Vehicles for Hire	per license		\$ 297	\$	307
	VMC 110 Vehicles to three	per license		\$ 265	\$	274
	VMC 130 Solicitors/Fedulers VMC 130 Firearms/Pawnshops	per license		\$ 203	\$	175
	VMC 140 Massage	per license	1	\$ 170	\$	132
	AIAIC THO IAIG23GE	per licerise	1	7 12/	ب ا	132



Business License

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
4	In-City Modification Fees				
-	VMC 020 Retail/Misc	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 030 Service/Delivery	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 040 Administrative	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 050 Manufacturing	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 060 Professional	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 070 Contractors	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 080A SFR Rentals	per license		\$ 80	\$ 82
	VMC 080B MFR Rentals	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 080C Motels/Hotels	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 090 Entertainment/Amusement	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 110 Vehicles for Hire	per license		\$ 286	\$ 296
	VMC 120 Solicitors/Peddlers	per license		\$ 255	\$ 263
	VMC 130 Firearms/Pawnshops	per license		\$ 143	\$ 148
	VMC 140 Massage	per license		\$ 127	\$ 132
	VMC 150 Exempt	per license		\$ -	\$ -
		p or most of		· ·	
5	Out-of-City Modification Fees				
	VMC 020 Retail/Misc	per license		\$ 48	\$ 49
	VMC 030 Service/Delivery	per license		\$ 48	\$ 49
	VMC 040 Administrative	per license		\$ 48	\$ 49
	VMC 050 Manufacturing	per license		\$ 48	\$ 49
	VMC 060 Professional	per license		\$ 48	\$ 49
	VMC 070 Contractors	per license		\$ 48	\$ 49
	VMC 090 Entertainment/Amusement	per license		\$ 48	\$ 49
	VMC 110 Vehicles for Hire	per license		\$ 239	\$ 247
	VMC 120 Solicitors/Peddlers	per license		\$ 207	\$ 214
	VMC 130 Firearms/Pawnshops	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	VMC 140 Massage	per license		\$ 80	\$ 82
	VMC 150 Exempt	per license		\$ -	\$ -
	Time 250 Exempt	per meenise		Ψ	Υ
6	Duplicate License/Renewal Notice Fee	per license		\$ 19	\$ 20
		per neerise		, 13	- 20
7	Update License Fee	per license		\$ 48	\$ 49
-		F 2		,	
8	Return Mail Fee	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
-		F - 05-05			
9	Expedited Processing Fee	per license		\$ 95	\$ 99
	. 5		1		



Code Enforcement

Fee No.	Fee Name	F ee Туре	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
1	Abatement Board Up Expense	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Abatement board op Expense	eacii		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
2	Citation Fee	each		Per Citation Schedule	Per Citation Schedule
3	Cite Dismissal Fee	each			
3	Processing Fee	each		\$ -	\$ -
	Third Party Charge	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
4	Abatement CleanUp Expense Fee	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
5	Weed Abatement Expense Fee	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
6	Inspector Marijuana Grow Inspection Fee	each		\$ 598	\$ 618
7	Code Officer Marijuana Inspection Fee	each		\$ 6,407	\$ 6,618
8	Commitment Letter Activity	each		\$ 286	\$ 296
9	Compliance Inspecton	each		\$ 95	\$ 99
10	Demand Activity	each		\$ 239	\$ 247
11	Invoice Activity	each		\$ 191	\$ 197
12	Miscellaneous Code Enforcement	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
13	NOP Filed Activity	each		\$ 286	\$ 296
14	City Pool Pump	each		\$ 668	\$ 690
15	Administrative Citation Schedule		[3]		
	Violation	per occurrence		\$ 100	\$ 100
	First Violation w/in 12mos	per occurrence		\$ 200	\$ 200
	Second Violation w/in 12 mos	per occurrence		\$ 400	\$ 400
	Third Violation w/in 12 mos	per occurrence		\$ 1,000	\$ 1,000
	Fourth Violation w/in 12 mos	per occurrence		\$ 37	\$ 37
16	Property Compliance Inspection	each	[2]	\$ 382	\$ 395
17	Business License Revocation Action	each		\$ 668	\$ 690



Code Enforcement

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes		ent Fee / eposit	Fee D	Updated Level / eposit I 3.29%
	Fire Hazard / Weed Abatement Program		[4]				
18	Inspection	each	[4]	\$	191	\$	197
19	Inspection - contiguous parcels	each		\$	382	\$	395
20	Notification	each		\$	95	\$	99
21	Notification - contiguous parcels	each		\$	95	\$	99
22	Compliance inspection	each		\$	191	Ś	197
23	Compliance inspection - contiguous parcels	each		\$	382	\$	395
24	Case closure inspection	each		\$	95	Ś	99
25	Case closure inspection - contiguous parcels	each		\$	95	Ś	99
26	Commitment letter processing	each		\$	286	\$	296
27	Public request for vehicle abatement and removal	each		Acti	ual Cost	Act	ual Cost
28	Warrant procurement and processing	each		\$	668	\$	690
29	Expedited Processing Fee (NOPWDS)	each		\$	286	\$	296
	Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) Program						
30	New Application						
	Grease Trap	flat		\$	286	\$	296
	Grease Interceptor	flat		\$	286	\$	296
31	Renewal						
	Grease Trap	flat		\$	191	\$	197
	Grease Interceptor	flat		\$	286	\$	296
32	FOG Compliance Inspection - Trap	each		\$	191	\$	197
33	FOG Compliance Inspection - Interceptor	each		\$	382	\$	395

Notes

^[1] Other fees may apply.

^[2] For real estate sales.

^[3] Fines/Penalties

^[4] Authority to charge Fire Hazard/Weed Abatement Fees is City of Victorville municipal code Title 8, Chapter 8.12.



Animal Control

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
1	Returned to Owner Fees Altered Dogs				
_	Impound Fee/day	per day		\$ 22	\$ 22
	Apprehension				
	1st Offense			\$ 190	\$ 196
	2nd Offense			\$ 190	\$ 196
	3rd Offense			\$ 190	\$ 196
	4th / subsequent			\$ 190	\$ 196
	Dog with No License				
	1st Offense			\$ 259	\$ 268
	2nd Offense			\$ 259	\$ 268
	3rd Offense			\$ 259	\$ 268
	4th / subsequent			\$ 259	\$ 268
	Dog with License				
	1st Offense			\$ 212	\$ 219
	2nd Offense			\$ 212	\$ 219
	3rd Offense			\$ 212	\$ 219
	4th / subsequent			\$ 212	\$ 219
2	Returned to Owner Fees Unaltered Dogs				
	Impound Daily	per day		\$ 22	\$ 22
	Apprehension				
	1st Offense	per day		\$ 190	\$ 196
	2nd Offense	per day		\$ 190	\$ 196
	3rd Offense	per day		\$ 190	\$ 196
	4th / subsequent	per day		\$ 190	\$ 196
	State Mandate				
	1st Offense	per day		\$ 35	\$ 35
	2nd Offense	per day		\$ 50	\$ 50
	3rd Offense	per day		\$ 100	\$ 100
	4th / subsequent	per day		\$ 100	\$ 100
	Dog with No License				
	1st Offense	per day		\$ 294	\$ 304
	2nd Offense	per day		\$ 309	\$ 320
	3rd Offense	per day		\$ 359	\$ 371
	4th / subsequent	per day		\$ 359	\$ 371
	Dog with License				
	1st Offense	per day		\$ 247	\$ 255
	2nd Offense	per day		\$ 262	\$ 270
	3rd Offense	per day		\$ 312	\$ 322
	4th / subsequent	per day		\$ 312	\$ 322



Animal Control

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fee D	Updated Level / eposit PI 3.29%
3	Owner Turn In Fees					
	Licensed Live Dog	per animal		\$ 190		196
	Licensed Dog, DOA	per animal		\$ 143	<u> </u>	147
	Unlicensed Live Dog	per animal		\$ 190		196
	Unlicensed Dog, DOA	per animal		\$ 143		147
	Live Cat	per animal		\$ 190	\$	196
	Cat, DOA	per animal		\$ 143	\$	147
	All Other Small Animals	per animal		\$ 95	\$	98
	All Other Animals Larger than a Dog	per animal	[1]	\$ 190		196
	DOA Livestock	per animal		Refer to Private Company for Removal	P Com	efer to rivate npany for emoval
	Additional Animals	per animal		\$ 16	\$	16
	PTS	per animal		\$ 190	\$	196
4	License Fees for Altered Dogs					
	1 year license	per dog		\$ 20	\$	21
	2 year license	per dog		\$ 30	\$	31
	3 year license	per dog		\$ 40	\$	41
5	License Fees for Unaltered Dogs					
	1 year license	per dog		\$ 48	\$	49
6	New Licenses for Unaltered Animals			\$ 68	\$	70
	Vouchers for sterility	per animal		\$ 100	\$	103
7	License Fees for Senior Citizens with Altered Dogs					
	1 year license	per dog		\$ 15	\$	15
	2 year license	per dog		\$ 25	\$	26
	3 year license	per dog		\$ 35	\$	36
8	Impound / Quarantine	per day		\$ 22	\$	22
9	Rabies Vaccination @ VCA	per dog				
	City processing			\$ 95	\$	98
	Vaccination			Actual Cost	Δct	ual Cost



Animal Control

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
10	Permit Fees Animal Dealer			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Animal Exhibition			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Animal Exhibition			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Wild Animal	per animal		\$ 238	\$ 245
	Wild Animal Menagerie			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Rodeo			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Rodeo Daily Fee			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Stables			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Reptiles			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Petting Zoo			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Dog Kennel			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Cat Kennel			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Pet Shop			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Grooming Parlor			\$ 238	\$ 245
	Domestic Dog Breeder			\$ 238	\$ 245
				7 200	* ===
11	After Hours Call Out	hourly - 2 hours minimum		\$ 206	\$ 213
12	Animal Compliance Inspection	per inspection		\$ 190	\$ 196

Notes

[1] Other fees may apply.



Economic Development

1 TEFRA per application \$ 2,267 \$	Fee No	Fee Name	Fee Т уре	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
	1	TEFRA	per application		\$ 2,267	\$ 2,341



Public Works - Parks

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fe [3 Updated te Level / Deposit PI 3.29%
1	Joshua Tree Inspections					
	1st half acre Each add'l half acre	per project per half acre		\$ 136 \$ 34	\$	140 35



VMUS

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
	Electric Service Rules				
	Rule 3				
1	Turn on Service Charge				
	Service Turn On	flat		\$ 40	\$ 41
	Service Turn On - After Hours	flat		\$ 60	\$ 62
	Rule 7				
2	Minimum Deposit	deposit		Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)	Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)
	Minimum Diversion Deposit	deposit		Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)	Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)
	Rule 9				
3	Returned Check Charge			<u> </u>	
	Returned Item (Check or Credit Card)	each	[1]	\$ 25	\$ 25
	Returned Item - each add'l	each	[1]	\$ 35	\$ 35
4	Manual Meter Read Charge	flat		\$ 80	\$ 83
5	Late Payment Charge of Unpaid Balance			Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)	Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)
	Rule 11				
6	Collection Fee			Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)	Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)
7	Special 48-Hour Field Notification			Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)	Set by City Policy (Electric Rules and Regulations)
8	Investigation Charges			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
9	Meter Repairs or Replacements Due to Damage/Tampering			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	A. Subdivisions				
10	Electrical Underground Utilities (Improvement Bonds)				
	Add'l Developer Fees Delay of work longer than 12 months			Actual Cost Actual Cost	Actual Cost Actual Cost
11	F. Plan Check Fees Administrative Fees			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
i					A -+ 1 C +
12	Inspection Fees			Actual Cost	Actual Cost



VMUS

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	2023 Updated Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
	Natural Gas Service Rules				
	Rule 3				
14	Turn on Service Charge				
	Service Turn On	flat		\$ 40	\$ 41
	Service Turn On - After Hours	flat		\$ 60	\$ 62
	Rule 7				
				Set by City	Set by City
15	Minimum Deposit			Policy (Gas	Policy (Gas
		deposit		Rules and	Rules and
		deposit		Regulations) Set by City	Regulations) Set by City
	Minimum Diversion Denosit			Policy (Gas	Policy (Gas
	Minimum Diversion Deposit			Rules and	Rules and
		deposit		Regulations)	Regulations)
	Rule 9		-		
16	Returned Check Charge				
	Returned Item (Check or Credit Card)	each	[1]	\$ 25	\$ 25
	Returned Item - each add'l	each	[1]	\$ 35	\$ 35
	M			ć 80	ć 03
17	Manual Meter Read Charge			\$ 80	\$ 83
				Set by City	Set by City
18	Late Payment Charge of Unpaid Balance			Policy (Gas	Policy (Gas
	Late Fayment charge of onpaid balance			Rules and	Rules and
				Regulations)	Regulations)
	Rule 11				
				Set by City	Set by City
19	Collection Fee			Policy (Gas	Policy (Gas
				Rules and	Rules and
				Regulations)	Regulations)
				Set by City	Set by City
20	Special 48-Hour Field Notification			Policy (Gas	Policy (Gas
				Rules and	Rules and
				Regulations)	Regulations)
21	Investigation Charges			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
22	Meter Repairs or Replacements Due to Damage/Tampering		-	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Subdivisions				
23	Gas Underground Utilities (Improvement Bonds)				
	Add'l Developer Fees			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Delay of work longer than 12 months			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
24	F. Plan Check Fees				
-4	Administrative Fees			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
25	Inspection Fees			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
			1		
26	Meter Test Fee			Actual Cost	Actual Cost

Notes [1] Set by Civil Code Section 1719



Water - Customer Service

	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
Itility Service Account Fees				
customer Account Set-up Fee	each		\$ 54	\$ 56
ecurity Deposit	deposit	[1]	\$ 120	\$ 124
ecurity Deposit for Temporary Water Use	deposit	[1]	\$ 18	\$ 19
Delinquency Charge		[1]	5% of unpaid customer balance	5% of unpaid customer balance
dministrative Lien Processing	per occurrence		\$ 99	\$ 102
ocumentation		[3]	\$0.10/page	\$0.10/page
ehicle/Equipment Rate			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Damage or Loss/Vandalism			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Other Fees and Service Charges	each	[4]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
eturned Checks				
Bank Fee	each	[5]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
Returned Item (Check or Credit Card)	each	[2]	\$ 25	\$ 25
Returned Item - each add'l	each	[2]	\$ 35	\$ 35
ayment Plan Setup Fee	each		\$ 36	\$ 37
	ecurity Deposit ecurity Deposit for Temporary Water Use delinquency Charge diministrative Lien Processing documentation dehicle/Equipment Rate damage or Loss/Vandalism other Fees and Service Charges eturned Checks Bank Fee Returned Item (Check or Credit Card) Returned Item - each add'I	ecurity Deposit deposit ecurity Deposit for Temporary Water Use deposit delinquency Charge definition per occurrence delincte/Equipment Rate deficite/Equipment Rate deficite/Equipment Rate deficite Fees and Service Charges each eturned Checks Bank Fee Returned Item (Check or Credit Card) Returned Item - each add'I each	ecurity Deposit deposit [1] ecurity Deposit for Temporary Water Use deposit [1] elinquency Charge [1] edministrative Lien Processing per occurrence focumentation [3] ethicle/Equipment Rate fehicle/Equipment Rate fehicle/Equipment Rate each [4] eturned Checks Bank Fee each [5] Returned Item (Check or Credit Card) each [2] Returned Item - each add'l each [2]	ecurity Deposit deposit [1] \$ 120 ecurity Deposit for Temporary Water Use deposit [1] \$ 18 belinquency Charge [1] \$ 5% of unpaid customer balance dministrative Lien Processing per occurrence \$ 99 focumentation [3] \$0.10/page dehicle/Equipment Rate Actual Cost damage or Loss/Vandalism Actual Cost other Fees and Service Charges each [4] Actual Cost eturned Checks Bank Fee each [5] Actual Cost Returned Item (Check or Credit Card) each [2] \$ 25 Returned Item (Check or Credit Card) each [2] \$ 35

Notes

[1]	Fee set by policy
-----	-------------------

^[2] Set by Civil Code Section 1719

^[3] Refer to the City Clerk Schedule

^[4] Other fees may apply.

^[5] Regulated by California Government Code Section 6157.



Water - Utility Permits

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Recommended Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
ı	Water Fees				
1	Connection and Alternate Water Source Fees		[1]		
	Meter Installation				
2	3/4-inch Meter				
	Meter Install Service	each		\$ 139	\$ 144
	Meter Cost	each	[1]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Service Line (Installation Fee)	each		\$ 2,202	\$ 2,274
3	1-inch Meter				
	Meter Install Service	each		\$ 139	\$ 144
	Meter Cost	each	[1]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Service Line (Installation Fee)	each		\$ 2,202	\$ 2,274
4	1.5-inch Meter				
	Meter Install Service	each		\$ 164	\$ 169
	Meter Cost	each	[1]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Service Line (Installation Fee)	each		\$ 2,202	\$ 2,274
5	2-inch Meter				
	Meter Install Service	each		\$ 164	\$ 169
	Meter Cost	each	[1]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Service Line (Installation Fee)	each		\$ 2,202	\$ 2,274
6	Above 2-inch Meter		[1]		
	Meter Install Service	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Meter Cost	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	Service Line (Installation Fee)	each		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
7	Meter Size or Location Change			Actual Cost	Actual Cost
8	Standby Fee WID1 - per acre or parcel of land with less than one acre	yearly	[1,4]		
	Standby Foo WID2 paragra	y and the	[1 4]		
9	Standby Fee WID2 - per acre	yearly	[1,4]		
10	Service Call Fees				
	During business hours	hourly		\$ 147	\$ 152
	Same-day service - business hours	hourly		\$ 147	\$ 152
	After hours service	hourly		\$ 165	\$ 170
11	Labor Rates				
	During business hours	hourly		\$ 147	\$ 152
	After hours service	hourly		\$ 165	\$ 170
12	Vehicle/Equipment Rate		[1]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
13	Service Deactivation for Non-Payment		[3]		
-	Shut-Off (Regular Hours)	per occurrence	,	\$ 42	\$ 43
	Turn-On (Regular Hours)	per occurrence		\$ 50	\$ 52
	Shut-Off (After Hours) - two hours minimum	per occurrence		\$ 150	\$ 155
	Turn-On (After Hours) - two hours minimum	per occurrence		\$ 150	\$ 155
14	Meter Test Charge	deposit	[1]	Actual Cost	Actual Cost
17	inicial rest and ge	αερυσιτ	(±)	Actual Cost	Actual Cost



Water - Utility Permits

Fee No.	Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes		nt Fee / posit	Fee De	nmended Level / eposit 3.29%
15	Backflow (RP) Device Test	per occurrence		\$	183	\$	189
16	Cross Connection Initial Inspection	per occurrence		\$	220	\$	227
17	Annual Backflow Certification Fee	per device	[2]	\$	49	\$	51
18	Failed Device Re-Test	per device		\$	24	\$	25
19	Construction Meter Installation Fee						
	Customer Set-Up Fee	per device		Cus	rged by tomer rvice	Cus	rged by tomer rvice
	Water Charges Installation Fee	per device		\$	191	\$	197
20	Cross Connection Plan Check	per device		\$	73	\$	76

N	otes	ŧ

[1] Please see Development Impact Fee Schedule.

[2] City processing fee only; applicant pays for contractor expense separately

[3] Subject to SB 998

The District's standby charges appear on the property tax bills. A standby charge
[4] is a fee that is applied to properties to ensure that adequate water sedrvice will be available for that parcel when needed.



City Clerk and Miscellaneous Administrative Fees

Fee Name	Fee Type	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Recommended Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
n Processing	per request		Actual Cost	Actual Cost
	perrequest		/ totaar cost	riceda. Cose
ecords Requests	per request		\$0.10 per page	\$0.10 per page
ervices	per request		\$15 Notary Fee	\$15 Notary Fee
Research Fee	per request		Set by State	Set by State
ogy Fee	per application	[1]	4.6%	4.8%
ogy Fee		per application	per application [1]	per application [1] 4.6%

Notes

[1] Applies to certain permit types per the 2022 Fee Study Final report



Fee Name	Fee Type (Flat / Deposit / Hourly)	Current Fee / Deposit	Recommended Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%	
Late Returns				
Juvenile / YA / Children's	per day, per item	\$0	\$	-
Adult	per day, per item	\$0	\$	-
Magazines	per day, per item	\$0	\$	-
DVDs	per day, per item	\$0	\$	-
Free Rentals	per day, per item	\$0	\$	-
Non-returned item (books or materials)	per item	cost of item	cos	t of item
Non-returned item processing fee		\$ 10	\$	10
Check Out Services				
DVD's	per item per 3 days	\$ 1.50	\$	1.55
Video Games	per item per 3 days	\$ 3	\$	3
Copy Services				
Black/White Copies - Single Sided	per page	\$ 0.15	\$	0.15
Color Copies - Single Sided	per page	\$ 0.50	\$	0.50
Passport Services				
Passport Photo	per photo	\$ 10	\$	10
Passport Processing Fee	per application	\$ 35	\$	35
Miscellaneous Services				
Credit Card Processing Fee	per transaction	Actual Cost	Act	ual Cost



Fee No.	Fee Name	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Recommended Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
1	Youth Programs			
	Child Late Pickup	[1]	\$10/\$20	\$10/\$20
	Parent & Tot		\$45/month	Resident: \$45/month Non-resident: \$50/month
	Itty Bitty Threes/Fours/Camp		\$65/month	Resident: AM: \$4/hr PM: \$3.50/hr Non-resident: AM: \$4.50/hr PM: \$4/hr
	Kids K-12 Camp		\$129/month	Resident: \$2.75/hr Non-resident: \$3/hr
2	Youth Sports			
	Basketball		\$65 + \$5 non-	Resident: \$67
	Dasketball		resident	Non-resident: \$74
	T-Ball		\$65 + \$5 non-	Resident: \$67
			resident	Non-resident: \$74
	Volleyball		\$65 + \$5 non-	Resident: \$67
			resident \$65 + \$5 non-	Non-resident: \$74 Resident: \$67
	Flag Football		resident	Non-resident: \$74
			resident	Resident: \$50
	VIP Basketball			Non-resident: \$55
3	Pee Wee Sports			
	Sports Sampler		\$40 + \$5 non-	Resident: \$41
	Sports Sampler		resident	Non-resident: \$45
	Basketball		\$50 + \$5 non-	Resident: \$52
			resident	Non-resident: \$57
	T-Ball		\$50 + \$5 non- resident	Resident: \$52 Non-resident: \$57
4	Adult Sports			Per Team
	Basketball (18+)			\$ 400
	Basketball (35+)			\$ 250
	Soccer		\$325 early bird/\$350	·
	Softball		regular \$350 / \$375	\$ 375
	Soccer Tournaments		\$ 200	
	Softball Tournaments		\$ 200	
5	Drop-In			
	Open Gym		\$5/day	\$5/day
	Pickleball		\$4/day	\$4/day



Fee No.	Fee Name	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Recommended Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
6	Aquatics			
	Open Recreation Swim		\$3/day	\$3/day
	Punch Pass (15 admissions)		\$30/\$15 admissions	1 5 30
	Individual Lessons		\$136/session	Resident: \$34/hr Non-resident: \$37/hr
	Group Lessons		\$28/session	Resident: \$13/hr Non-resident: \$14/hr
	Junior Lifeguard		\$50/session	\$50/session
	Lifeguard Training		\$200/session	\$200/session
7	Ballfields			
	Ballfield without Lights (2-hour min)			Hourly
	Level 1		\$ 4	•
	Level 2		\$ 12	\$ 12
	Level 3		\$ 24	\$ 25
	Level 4		\$ 36	\$ 37
	Ballfield with Lights			Hourly
	Level 1		\$ 24	\$ 25
	Level 2		\$ 42	\$ 43
	Level 3		\$ 59	·
	Level 4		\$ 90	\$ 93
	Drag		\$ 16	\$ 17



Fee No.	Fee Name	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Recommended Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
8	Facilities			
	Large Auditorium (4 hr. min)		Standard Rate: \$50/hr. Resident Rate: \$45/hr.	Resident: \$45/hr Standard: \$50/hr
	Small Auditorium (2 hr. min)		Standard Rate: \$44/hr. Resident Rate: \$39/hr.	Resident: \$39/hr Standard: \$43/hr
	Small Meeting Room (2 hr. min)		Standard Rate: \$40/hr. Resident Rate: \$35/hr.	Resident: \$35/hr Standard: \$39/hr
9	Gymnasiums			
	Hook Community Center (2 hr. min)		Standard Rate: \$120/hr. Resident Rate: \$100/hr.	Resident: \$100/hr Standard: \$110/hr
	Westwinds Sports Center (2 hr. min)		Standard Rate: \$105/hr. Resident Rate: \$90/hr.	Resident: \$90/hr Standard: \$99/hr
	Westwinds Activity Center (2 hr. min)		Standard Rate: \$85/hr. Resident Rate: \$75/hr.	Resident: \$75/hr Standard: \$83/hr



Fee No.	Fee Name	Notes	Current Fee / Deposit	Recommended Fee Level / Deposit CPI 3.29%
10	Doris Davies Pool			
	1-60 people		Resident: \$250/3hr Non-resident: \$275/3hr	Resident: \$250/3hr Non-resident: \$275/3hr
	61-120 people		Resident: \$275/3hr Non-resident: \$300/3hr	Resident: \$275/3hr Non-resident: \$303/3hr
	121-184 people		Resident: \$300/3hr Non-resident: \$325/3hr	Resident: \$300/3hr Non-resident: \$330/3hr
11	Reserved Picnic Areas			
11	Large Picnic Area		Resident: \$90 Non-resident: \$105	Resident: \$93 Non-resident: \$102
	Medium Picnic Area		Resident: \$70 Non-resident: \$85	Resident: \$72 Non-resident: \$79
	Small Picnic Area		Resident: \$40 Non-resident: \$55	Resident: \$41 Non-resident: \$45
12	Administrative			
	Refund Processing Fee (per occurrence)		\$ 13	\$ 15
	Facility Use & Special Event Support Fees			
	Full Time Staff		\$ 116	\$ 120
	Part Time Staff		\$ 50 !	\$ 52
	Porta Potties			Per vendor contract
	Damage Deposit			
	Facility without alcohol			\$ 200
	Facility with alcohol		\$ 500 \$	
	Security		\$ 50	Per vendor contract
1	Insurance			Per vendor contract

Notes

Fine/Penalty